SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 11

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Thomas Lee
Assigned Investigator: Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
3/24/2015 3/23/2015 17:49

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8719 15-95614 F15-025

Date/Time Entered
3/24/2015 23:17

Incident Summary

15-095614

This Use of force followed a vehicle pursuit that ended when the suspect vehicle collided with a second
vehicle and was then boxed in. A separate Blue Team Pursuit Review was submitted.

The pursuit was initiated for two reasons. First a citizen reported that a police car was stalled and blocking
traffic and that the officer was slumped over the wheel. This resulted in a '99' Officer Needs Help call.
Responding officers had no more information and were concerned the officer was ill or injured due to
unknown means.

While enroute to the location, officers were told the 'police car' was now going south on Crestline from
Joseph. Concern was heightened that something had happened to the officer and this car was now possibly
stolen and had a weapon inside. Lt. Walker spotted the car which was now travelling at an estimated 60mph
in @ 30-mph zone. Due to its speed and tinted windows he could not tell if it was an

in-service police vehicle or who was driving. A pursuit was initiated when the driver failed stop for
lights/siren.

Following the collision that ended the pursuit (at Walton & Magnolia), the suspect driver reversed and began
spinning his wheels in an attempt to flee. Lt. Walker boxed in the suspect vehicle and directed the two
occupants of the the vehicle that was hit to run to a safe place.

It was now determined that this vehicle was privately owned and closely resembled a police car. Officers
could now tell that the driver was not a police officer. He was later identified as Chad Richard Englehardt, 4-
29-71.

The suspect tried to exit through the drivers door, however it wouldn't open due to collision damage. Lt.
Walker, Ofc. Quarles and Cpl. Ferguson took turns giving the suspect verbal commands to exit through the
passenger door. The suspect did not understand or just ignored instructions. He eventually moved to the

passenger seat and occasionally would show his hands, but then would resume reaching in his pockets, to his

left and/or under the seat.

The suspect would look around and appeared to be counting the officers he could see. He frequently told us
to back down.

Negotiations continued for about 15-minutes before the suspect finally stepped out of the car. He could
obviously hear officer's commands but did not respond or would make growling noises. Officers reported
hearing him say, "Fire," numerous times. He also balled up his hands and rolled his shoulders as if perparing
to fight.

As negotiations went on, several officers arrived and developed a plan to use multiple force options that

included taser, bean bag shotgun rounds, a non fragmentary distraction device and lethal backup. All officers

with lethal weapons drawn, told me they kept their weapons at the low ready position.

The suspect would not follow commands to face away and walk back to officers or to prone out on the
ground. It was not possible to clearly see inside the vehicle where other suspects or weapons might located.

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5J7 AvpaumDGI7...

7/8/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 11

The suspect turned back toward the car door several times. A joint decision was made that the suspect would
not be allowed to re-enter the vehicle.

After appx. five additional minutes of negotiations, the suspect made a firm move toward re-entering the car.
Multiple officers yelled, "Index," after which the following force options were utilized simultaneously...

1) Ofc. Quarles, using Ofc. Donaldson's Taser*, fired darts at the suspect.

2) Ofc. Conrath fired three bean bag rounds from his 12-guage shotgun.

3) Ofc. Bode activated the NFDD.

The suspect fell against the car door and grabbed onto it. He was taken to the ground by officers using bodily
force including Ofc. Donaldson who had a Ballistic Shield. The suspect was handcuffed without incident. He
had a bleeding cut on the bridge of his nose that likely happened by contact with the car door. He had two
taser barbs connected; one on his back and a second on the back of his left leg, plus three spots on his legs
that were swollen and bruised from from bean bag rounds.

*Ofc. Quarles did not have his own Taser because he was in plain clothes while training a new officer.

Englehardt was arrested for Attempting to Elude, DUI and Attempted Hit & Run. He was processed at BAC
where he provided breath samples of .267 and .275. He was then booked into jail.

All injuries were photographed.
Firefighters removed the Taser barbs which were put on property.

Officers canvassed a crowd of onlookers and identified a few witnesses who are listed in attached reports.
Ward, Roberts, Lukin, P. Walker, and Everard are citizen witnesses.

I have also attached the CAD printout, still photos of the suspect's injuries, photo logs, the Taser printout,
the APC and a link to body cam video recorded by Cpl. Ferguson. Due to an issue with Expediter, Cpl.
Ferguson's report and the vehicle impound form are not available at this time.

This Use of Force was justified and within policy.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 04.09.15.

Incident Location

¢ N/A Crestline & Joseph, Spokane, WA - : Northeast

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Multiple (Specify) Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight c-7-12 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 6'1" to 6'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alcohol and/or Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5J7AvpaumDGI7... 7/8/2015



Incident Summary

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Page 3 of 11

Chad Richard Englehardt
DOB: 4/29/1971 Race: White Gender: Male

Address
e 6125 Mayfair ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99207

Phone
* (509) 868-2978

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)

e Active Resistance
e Assaultive

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury Regions

Injury Locations

b-Minor Visible Injury 1

c-Injury Requiring Medics G, 1

2,3

a-Complaint of Pain 10, 12, K

FRONT

Condition

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Person Crime
o Traffic Offense

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5J7AvpaumDGI7...

4,5,6
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Incident Summary

Involved Officers

Officer Christopher Bode - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
¢ Noise Flash DD - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions |

Points of contact

Noise Flash DD |Yes |X |1

Officer Christopher Conrath - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Impact Wpn-Lnch Bean Bag - Was force effective: Yes
e Handcuffing Technique - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used Effective? Regions

Points of contact

Impact Wpn-Lnch Bean Bag Yes 10, 12, K

1,2,3

Handcuffing Technique Yes

D, F

4,5

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5J7 AvpaumDGI7...
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Incident Summary

Officer Nathan Donaldson - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Impact Weapon-Other - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions |

Points of contact

Page 5 of 11

Impact Weapon-Other |Yes |G | 1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5J7AvpaumDGI7... 7/8/2015
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FRONT BACK

Missed

Corporal Shane Oien - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Body Weight/Manual Force |Yes |C, D |1, 2

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5J7AvpaumDGI7... 7/8/2015
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Missed

Officer Darrell Quarles - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
TASER-Probe |Yes G, 1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5J7AvpaumDGI7... 7/8/2015



Incident Summary

Officer Dale Wells - Payroll Number:

FRONT

;

BACK

2
JBL
re
EX

Missed

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes
e Handcuffing Technique - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used

| ‘

Effective? Regions Points of contact
Body Weight/Manual Force Yes F, H 1,2
Handcuffing Technique Yes D, F 3,4

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5J7AvpaumDGI7...
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Incident Summary Page 9 of 11

FRONT BACK

Missed

3

Citizen Witnesses

Scott Everard
DOB: 5/29/1962 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e 1211 Empire AV, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207

Igor Lukin
DOB: 1/8/1983 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e 3911 Magnoklia ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99207

Phone
e (509) 808-3313

Rebekah Roberts
DOB: 11/24/1984 - Race: White - Gender: Female

Address
e 2416 College AV, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99201

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB5J7AvpaumDGI7... 7/8/2015



Incident Summary Page 10 of 11

Phone
e (509) 362-4525

Patrick Walker
DOB: 10/13/1977 - Race: White - Gender: Male

Address
e 2917 Wilding DR, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99208

Phone
e (509) 218-3028

Natalie Ward
DOB: 9/28/1974 - Race: White - Gender: Female

Address
e 3925 Magnolia ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99207

Phone
e (509) 218-3576

Officer Witnesses

Corporal Erin Blessing - Payroll Number:
Officer Mark Brownell - Payroll Number: [EZ38
Officer Julian Cedeno - Payroll Number:
Officer Daniel Cole - Payroll Number:
Corporal Mark Ferguson - Payroll Number:
Officer Stacy Flynn - Payroll Number:
Sergeant Thomas Lee - Payroll Number:
Officer Beatrice Spolski - Payroll Number |23
Lieutenant Joseph Walker - Payroll Number:
Detective John Willard - Payroll Number:

Attachments

No attachments

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To CC Approved
3/25/2015 Sergeant Thomas Lee ”Captain Craig Meidl (none)

Sender's Instructions: Capt. Meidl: I'm forwarding this UOF to you because Lt. Walker was directly
involved. Sgt. Lee

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Captain Craig Meidl]

4/1/2015 Captain Craig Meidl IAsst Chief Patrick Dobrow (none)

Sender's Instructions: Based on the totality of the circumstances, this UOF was within policy. A shift
commander and patrol sergeant were on scene, monitoring the tactical response and follow up response.
Officers were dealing with an aggressive male who fled from officers at a high rate of speed, collided with an
occupied citizen vehicle, attempted to flee in his vehicle after the collision, repeatedly reached around for
unknown objects in his car while ignoring officers instructions, appeared to be under the influence of alchohol
or other mind-altering substances, demonstrated pre-assaultive behaviors, and directed them to shoot him.
Once the defendant was out of the vehicle, the officers used appropriate tactics to prevent him from getting
back into the vehicle. Medical aid was rendered immediately upon the scene being safely secured.
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Incident Summary Page 11 of 11

Recipient's Comments/Response: UOF was reasonable and within policy. **please have Sgt Lee's Lt.
speak to him about reporting format. No long narratives in Blue Team. UOF done and added as an
attachment.

4/21/2015 "Ms Michelle Reiner ”Lieutenant Joseph Walker "(none)

Sender's Instructions: Please see A/C Dobrow's closing comment. Once this has been completed, please
add closing comment and forward to IAPro. Thanks.
Recipient's Comments/Response: Completion notes: I reviewed this incident with Sgt Lee on 05/18/15

and discussed longer narratives should be done as an IA additional and attached. Follow is complete
Walker#216

5/19/2015 "Lieutenant Joseph Walker [nternal Affairs "(none)

Sender's Instructions: task complete

Recipient's Comments/Response: Comments added by Lt. Walker. He addressed the issue with Sgt. Lee
per AC Dobrow's directive.

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Captain Craig Meidl

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

Lieutenant Justin Lundgren
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Incident History for:

3/15 17:49:24
3/15 17:50:22
3/15 17:50:22
3/15 17:52:53
4/15 00:39:52

1

Beat:

#SP150095614 Xref: #SP150095609

BY 91112 911239
BY PCC03 802

Final Type: E99 (OFFICER NEEDS HELP URGENT)
Final Priority: 1
Source: 9

Primary Unit: C352

Map Page: 31

Loc: N CRESTLINE ST/E JOSEPH AV
Addr: SAME Phone: 5094757168

/175347

(1189 )

ENTRY

DISPER
MISC
ASSTER
ASSTER
ASST
CALLBK

*ASSTER

*ENROUT
SUPP

*PREMPT
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

PREMPT
ASSTER

MISC
SUPP

MISC

MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

MISC
MISC
MISC
NEWLOC
MISC
*ASSTER

Entered 03/2
Dispatched 03/2
Enroute 03/2
Onscene 03/2
Closed 03/2
Initial Type: E99
Initial Priority:
Disposition: 1E
Police BLK: SPB3WH
Group: P3
Name: TAMI
/174924  (911239)
*/175022 (802 )
/175040 (591432)
/175053 (318 )
/175053
/175054 (591856)
/175055 (455 )
/175055 (591781)
/175057 (591448)
/175109 (552 )
/175129 (591781)
/175142 (1165 )
/175146 (1218 )
/175150 (591856)
/175151 (318 )
/175159
/175202 (552 )
/175209 (318 )
/175215
/175223
/175225 (507 )
/175227 (464 )
/175231 (318 )
/175238
/175244
/175253
/175317
/175319 (1106 )
/175322 (401 )

*ASSTER

*ASSTER

I470
B247
L244
B508
B501

B508

B501
B242

C288

B508
L166

L166

L166
L166
Ll66
P313

F30

L166
L166
L166
L166
L166
C352

P308

B244

, SPK <5600,2000> (V)

LOCKS LIKE OFFICER MAY BE PASSED OUT AT WHEEL.
XFER .

#106 WILLARD, JOHN

,BC COUNTY CH 1

#1203 WELLS, DALE

#244 LEE, TOM
#591448 SMITH, TRAVIS
T/PCCO1

, FIRE STAGING
[N CRESTLINE ST/E JOSEPH AV , SPK]
#591781 WANG, JAMES

TXT: NOW SB ON CRESTLINE AND JOSEPH. WAS IN TH
E ROAD FOR 5 MINS STOPPED. APPEA RD TO BE A SL
EEP

[N CRESTLINE ST/E JOSEPH AV , SPK]}
#1165 FLYNN, STACY

[N CRESTLINE ST/E JOSEPH AV , SPK]
#1218 CEDENO, JULIAN

#1013 QUARLES, DARRELL

[N CRESTLINE ST/E JOSEPH AV , SPK]
#216 WALKER, JOEY
, CROWN VIC GRY IN COLOR 60 PLUS
TXT: NOW NOT SURE IF IT WAS A POLICE VEHICLE O
R NOT. SILVER CHEVY 4DR SEDAN.
,COMING UP ON GARLAND 60 PLUS MPH
,WB ON GARLAND
,NORTH ON NAPA GRY TINTED WINDOWS
[N CRESTLINE ST/E JOSEPH AV , SPK]

#507 BLESSING, ERIN
[N CRESTLINE ST/E JOSEPH AV , SPK]
#464 OIEN, SHANE E

,WB ON WALTON
,IN PURSUIT

, MAGNOLIA/WALTON
[MAGNOLIA/WALTON]

,IN THE CAR NOT GETTING OUT
{MAGNOLIA/WALTON]

#1106  CONRATH, CHRIS
[MAGNOLIA/WALTON]

#401 BARTLETT, GLENN
#1189  DUNKIN, DAVID




/175405
/175410
/175438
/175440
/175440
/175515

/175524
/175534

/175549
/175550

/175602
/175606
/175637
/175643
/175643
/175725
/175726
/175727
/175731
/175732
/175744
/175746
/175843
/175938
/175945
/175951
/180020

/180057
/180203

/180303
/180317
/180327
/180545

/180559
/180623
/180742
/180752

/180758
/180815

/180828
/180832
/180854
/180917
- /181019
/181019
/181035
/181152

/181303
/181311

(1069 )
(591432)
(1218 )
(591813)
(1160 )
(635 )

(106 )
(1206 )

(591856)
(591432)
(1160 )
(1106 )
(1189 )
(1160 )
(1203 )
(401 )
(1206 )
(244 )

(1160 )

(1068 )
(973 )

(1160 )
(1069 )
(591856)
(1160 )

(417 )

(1160 )

(1219 )

(973 )
(1160 )

MISC
MISC
ASST
*ONSCNE
*ENROUT
ASSTOS

MISC
*ASSTOS

*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

ASSTOS
MISC
MISC
MISC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
MISC
*ONSCNE
*PREMPT
*PREMPT
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
CALLBK

CALLBK
*ASSTER

MISC
MISC
MISC
ASSTER

REMINQ

MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
ASSTER

ONSCNE
ENROUT
MISC
ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC

MISC
CALLBK

L166
L166
K91
c288
K91
F19

F19
P300

1470
F34

B508

F19

F19

C352
B244
L166
B247
P308
F34

L244
L2414
L166
F19

C352
L166
L244

L244
C351

1244
L244
L244
B320

B508
L244
L166
1205

L244
B240

C351
C351
L244
K91

B320
B320
C351
L244

P313
P313

, FACEING SB AT THE INTERSECTION
, TO CORP UP HERE
#591813 HUNT, JASON

[MAGNOLIA/WALTON]

#149 COLE, DAN

,HANDS VISIBLE AND EMPTY
[MAGNOLIA/WALTON]

#635 FERGUSON, MARK (JORDAN)

[N CRESTLINE ST/E JOSEPH AV , SPK]

#1206 BROWNELL, MARK

#591448 SMITH, TRAVIS

,WSP COPIES

, STRUGGLING WITH SEAT BELT ON LEFT SIDE
,BOTH HANDS IN VIEW AND EMPTY

, ENOUGH CARS

,STILL TRYING VERBALS STILL NOT COOPERATING
,HANDS IN HIS LEFT POCKET
,HAS A BEARNBAG
,KEEPS DIGGING THRU HIS POCKETS
T/PCCO2
, STAGE MEDICS
T/PCCO1
,MEDS STAGING IN AREA
[MAGNOLIA/WALTON]
#973 DONALDSON, NATHAN
,SEE IF C351 IS AVAIL W/ A SHIELD
,DO NOT COME IN FROM THE SOUTH
,COME IN FROM EAST OR WEST
[N CRESTLINE ST/E JOSEPH AV , SPK]
#1219 SPOLSKI, BEATRICE
#994 BODE, CHRISTOPHER
VEHIB508I368642IIIIIIIIII!IIIIIII
,BEST FROM THE NORTH
,STILL NEGOTIATING
[MAGNOLIA/WALTON]
$#417 KENDALL, SHAWN
,IF 240 IS AVAILABLE START HER
[N CRESTLINE ST/E JOSEPH AV , SPK]
#626 KERNKAMP, MICHELE

,NO PLATES

,SUBJECT IS OUT OF THE CAR STILL TALKING W/ HI
M..CAR HAS NOT BEEN CLEARED

,X1 IN CUSTODY

T/PCCO2




/181314
/181316
/181317
/181404

/181433
/181444

/181451

/181516
/181604

/181611

/181638
/181641
/181734
/181745
/181800
/181838
/181846
/181848
/181856
/181857

/181902
/181902

/181902
/181902
/181902

/181902
/181902
/181902
/181902
/181902

/182003
/182028

/182051
/182113

/182113
/182113
/182113
/182113
/182113
/182113
/182257
/182506
/182506

(417 )
(1160 )
(1069 )
(1160 )
(242 )
(1160 )
(626 )
(1160 )
(591448)
(149 )
(591813)
(1069 )
(1160 )
(1069 )
(149 )
(1069 )
(626 )
(1160 )

MISC
*CLEAR

ONSCNE

CALLBK

MISC
*ASSTER

REMINQ

*ONSCNE
CALLBK

CALLBK

*MISC
*CLEAR
*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ
REMINQ
ROTREQ

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

*CLEAR
CALLBK

REMINQ
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
*MISC
$PREMPT
PREDSP

P313
L205
P313
P313

B247
L105

B247

B240
B247

B247

B508
B508
F19

F19

K91

B247
B247
B247
B247
B247

F19
B247

B247

B240
B240
B240

, SEND MEDICS IN
,CH1 BACK TO NORMAL
, PSTAT/ASST

T/PCCO1
,MEDS ADVISED TO COME IN
, ENGLEHARDT, CHAD R
[MAGNOLIA/WALTON]
#242 TOROK, DAN
WANT,B247,,,,,,,ENGLEHART, CHAD, R, 1971, 04,29, ,,

rrrrrzy

T/PCCO2

, CONF/SEND ENGLEHART,CHAD R 042367
T/PCCO2

, CONF/SEND ENGLEHART,CHAD R 042971
, SSTAT/ASST SSTAT/RPT

, PSTAT/SSST

, PSTAT/RPT

, SSTAT/ASST SSTAT/K9PS SSTAT/RPT

VEH,B247,,,4,,, 2FAFPTIWTXXL57169, s v srrrrrirs

LIC,B247,909TPB,,,,

LIC,B247,909TPH,,,,

LIC,B247,RAHU2039,,,,

TOW SP58 SPK EVERGREEN STATE TOWING-5466
489-8697 IMPOUND

T/PCCO1

, EVERGREEN STATE ENR, ADVD ON CH2
VEHIBZ47IAHU2039I rray 171691 rrrr s
,03/23/15 18:21:10 Message To: PCCO2 B247 Fr
om: PCCO02

, PURCHASER INFORMATION:

MATT GRIEB

3905 W FRANCIS

, SPOKANE, WA 99205

,AFFIDAVIT OF SALE INFORMATION: NOT APPLICABLE
, DESTROYED VEHICLE INFORMATION: NOT APPLICABLE
, PSTAT/ASST

’

’

RADIOL #SP150095391 T/SEXCRI [1808 W BOONE AV



/182634

/182638
/182952

/183038

/183131
/183205
/183713

/183713
/183713
/183713
/183713
/183713
/183713

/183713
/183713

/183713

/183713
/183713
/183759
/183759

/184106
/184240
/184340
/184358

/184823
/185246

/185412
/185505
/185508
/185515
/185518
/185533
/185611
/185613
/185622
/185659
/185747
/190911
/191135
/191242
/193955
/193955
/193955
/194634

/194641
/195001
/195016

(1165

(1219
(1165

(973
(507
(1160

(106
(464

(244
(106
(1203
(1160

(507
(1160

(242
(1106
(973
(507

(1219
(1203
(1218
(635

(1165
(216

(552
(1160

(507

(106
(1165

*REMINQ

*REMINQ
*REMINQ

*REMINQ

*MISC
*CHGLOC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR

*CLEAR

*ONSCNE

*CHGLOC
TRANS

*ONSCNE
REMINQ

*CLEAR
*CLEAR
SPREMPT
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*TRANSC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

MISC

OK

OK

OK
*ASSTER

*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

B242

B320
B242

B242

C351
P313

I470
F30

L244
1470
B247
Cc288

P313
C288

L105
C352
C351
P313
P313
B320
B247
Cc288
P300
P300
B242
B242
Lle66

B242
B247
C288
P313

P313
1470
B242

, SPK]

MWANT, , ,,,, , ENGLEHART, CHADR, 1971, 04,29,,,,,,/,
rrrrr

MVEHIAHU2039IIIIIIIII'I'IIIII’IIIIII

MWANT, ,,,,,, WARD, NATALIEM, 1974,09,28,,,,,/ss+/

rri

MWANT,,,,,,,WARD, NATALIEM, 1974,09,28,, /5111

it

, CLEARING 1B
SIG 1 [EQUIP]

[ GARDNER EQUIP]
DSP: 8K

, PHOTOS AT THE SCENE
, PSTAT/ASST

[BAC PSB]
[BAC]
;M/RESET

CHRI,C288,C, DQUARLES, DUI, 150095614, ,,,rr1vr1+:
,»  WAl4682617,,

,1B, I HAVE THREE WITNESS STMTS,
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/ADD
, PSTAT/RPT

M/4.0
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT

[ BAC]

, PSTAT/ASST
, COMMAND PAGE SENT FOR L166

(BAC]
#507 BLESSING, ERIN
[JAIL]

DSP: 8K -—--> 1C
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/COL



/195927

/200331
/200603
/202059
/202209
/202337
/202355
/202734
/202734
/214618

/224630
/224634
/224912

/235212

/235222
* %k & New
/000953
/002936

/003952
/003952

(1160
(1218
(1203
(507
(1069
(1218
(1203
(9111
(1106
Date:

(1160
(1218

(1106

)

)
)
26)
)

03/24/15 ***

)
)

)

MISC

*NEWLOC
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*MISC
$PREMPT

OK

OK
*REMINQ

*MISC
*CLEAR
CROSS
*ASSTOS
*NEWLOC
OK
*CLEAR

*CLEAR
CLOSE

c288

C288
B247
B247
B247
P313
P313
B247
c288
C288

B247
B247
C352
C352
C352
Cc288

C352
C352

,ATTEMPT TO ELUDE, DUI AND ATTEMPTED HIT AND R
UN

(1 PAPER]

[41]

(1]

,PICS TAKEN OF CHADS INJURIES

MWANT,,,,,,, ENGLEHARDT, CHADR,1971,04,29,,,,,,,

rrrr 1z

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT

#SP150095609

,MIGHT BE RELATED

[1 PAPER]

#1106  CONRATH, CHRIS
[PAPER]

DSP: 1C --> 1E
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/RPT PSTAT
/WAR PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/DUI




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Pohce/Spokane County Sheriff B i

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 15-095614

INCIDENT TYPE INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

Arrest ELUDING O | pwibul
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED

TRAFFIC-HIT AND RUN H

RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) TéSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)

REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATETIME | OCCURRED TO DATETIME | DISTRICT

Mon 03/23/2015 17:49 Mon 03/23/2015 17:49 | Mon 03/23/2015 17:52

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS |

03/23/2015 21:37 l

PRIMARY CHARGE

46.61.024 ATMP TO ELUDE PURSU POLICE VEH

UCR/NIBRS GODE
/

ADDITIONAL CHARGES

46.61.502G VEH(DWUIL/DRUG) BAC .267, 46.52.020(5) VEH(HIT/RUN - PROP DAMAGE)

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

E Waiton Avenue & N Magnolia Street, Spokane, wa

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Crime Scene Processed, PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
D Quarles D WeIIs J Willard, C Conrath, eftc.

NAME LAST FIRST. MIDDLE

A-1 Englehardt, Chad Richard

RACE/ETHNICITY
W-White

SEX
M

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
04/29/1971 43

HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
602" 185 Medium Gray or Partially | BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [ | 6125 N Mayfair Street, Spokane, WA 99208
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES a
(Cell) (509) 868-2978
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class C 46.61.024 ATMP TO ELUDE PURSU POLICE VEH
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR )
CHARGE LEVEL | DESCRIPTION a UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor 46.61.502G VEH(DWUIL/DRUG) BAC .267
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST 'MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION - T UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor 46.52.020(5) VEH(HIT/RUN - PROP DAMAGE) /902
(\WARRANT# BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INPICATOR ]
[\D NG /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1218 - Cedeno, Julian
APPROVAL o DATE/TIME
#244 - Lee, Thomas 03/24/2015 00:40

Incident Report #1

031242015



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff : Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

ELUDING O 15-095614

CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME

Spokane County Jail 03/23/2015 |18:13
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH
[X]orAL BElapmiTTELD

E Walton Avenue & N Magnolia Street, Spokane, wa - Owairren| CJoenen |
.I{IUXF Pdl-'\R/GRD NAMEIRELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

oblie
[0 ves [¥] no

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ eaxe | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

(ID Card)

ODE NAME: LAST FIRST MIDDLE ] ] ) = SEX RACEIETHNI - - DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
w-1 LUKIN, IGOR OLEGOVICH M | W-White 01/08/1983 32
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS B
5'05" 150 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT-{ ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP ! RESIDENTIAL STATUS = PHONE
WY [C] | 3911 N Magnolia, Spokane, WA 99207 (509) 808-3313
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 808-3313
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ eaxe | STATE [ SOCIAL SECURITY NO. raxe | OTHERID

CODI | CIRCUMSTANCES | ] LCENSENO, STATE LIC. YEAR ucewse TYPEI T TVINHIN
V-1 | Suspect AHU2039 WA (04/2014 | Regqular 2FAFP71W7XX157169
YEAR |MAKE MODEL BODY STYLE ' TOPIFRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOMREAR COLOR
1999 | Ford Crown Victoria 02: Sedan, 4 Door Gray
SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIFTION —
'DECALNUMBER | REGISTERED OWNER - o o T HOME PHONE
Englehardt, Chad Richard
VEHL%%%Z%@N REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE $
DRIVEN AwaY [ Towen 6725 N Mayfair Street, Spokane, WA 99208
LOCKED KEVS N VEHICLE | DELINQUENT  [VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN 2 3 4
[ Yes DNilD Yes [] No D YesN I:]Nill%(l) YZENIEI No |[J Yes D No [ window [nterior | pApaGED 9
- eS| [] Top DU:dsrsida ey i (E——'—‘—"‘B 5
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR 10
Evergreen State Towmg T T 7 B
: i paTE TIME RELEASE NO,| RELEASING AUTHORITY TIME OPERATOR'S NAME

On 03/23/1 5 at approximately 1751 hours | responded to a report of an officer slumped over at the
wheel of a crown Victoria (code 99) at Crestline/Joseph. The caller said that the vehicle had been
stopped and it appeared that the officer may be sleeping.

While enroute dispatch updated that the vehicle was now traveling away from the location.

An officer updated the call stating that the vehicle was traveling 60+ mph WB on Garland and that he

03/24/2015 00:43:03.100



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

ELUDING O 15-095614

Page 3

was in pursuit.

The vehicle was then said to be NB on Napa. As | came into the area the vehicle was reported by
other officers to be stopped at Magnolia/Walton.

| arrived on scene from the North side of Magnolia approaching Walton. | immediately saw what
appeared to be a Crown Victoria with a driver's side spot light stopped in the intersection. The
vehicle appeared to have collided head-on with a large truck/SUV. There -was a police SUV near the

back of the suspect vehicle, keeping it from moving.

| took up a position behind the police SUV that had the Crown Victoria pinned and could see a single
occupant in the Crown Victoria, later identified as Chad R. Englehardt DOB: 04-29-71.

Englehardt was in the driver's seat of the Crown Victoria and it appeared there were no other
passengers. The windows were tinted and | could see a police spotlight mounted on the driver's side

of the vehicle.

At this time Ofc. Quarles was giving verbal commands to the suspect in the vehicle. | heard Ofc.
Quarles say multiple times for the suspect to show us his hands and to exit the vehicle. Please see

his report for additional details.

Englehardt moved from the driver seat to the front passenger seat. It was unclear what Englehardt
was reaching for, but multiple times during the interaction he was reaching around inside the vehicle
and his hands were out of sight. | feit that Englehardt may be arming himself with a weapon during

that time.

| took up a position on the driver's side of the suspect vehicle, using the police SUV for cover. |
maintained lethal cover on Englehardt throughout his interaction with other officers on scene.

During my time in this position | could see Englehardt place his right hand out of the passenger door,
holding up what appeared to be a dark colored credit card. Englehardt appeared to be confused by
what he was being requested to do.

Englehardt continued to reach around in the vehicle with his left hand and | could see at one point he
had leaned forward and it appeared he was attempting to reach behind his back with his left hand.

Englehardt eventually got out of the vehicle after approximately 15 minutes of verbal commands. |
maintained visuals on the vehicle, as it had not been cleared for other threats or people inside.

Englehardt exited the vehicle and was facing north, toward all of the police officers. He was standing

GNTINUED ONNEXT PAGE |
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near the back door of the crown Victoria when he began saying "fire." He stated that multiple times,
eluding to him wanting law enforcement to shoot him.

Englehardt clinched his fists and | could clearly see his left fist balled up in an assaultive manner.
He took up a posture where it appeared he was flexing his arms and bracing for a fight. As he was
doing this he began grinding his teeth and scrunching up his face in what appeared to be a
"growling" look.

| could hear other officers telling Englehardt to face away from them and walk backward toward
them. At this time Englehardt turned back toward the passenger door he left open and began
walking back toward the Crown Victoria.

I could clearly hear an officer yell "index" (term for announcing that a less-lethal option was to be
deployed) and heard the sound of what | believed was a taser being deployed. | had knowledge at
the time that another officer on scene had a less-lethal bean-bag shotgun ready to be deployed as
well. | heard a loud flash bang and other loud "pop” sounds go off during the force application.

Please see other officer's reports regarding this use of force.
| then moved up and cleared the crown Victoria of any other threats.

| then saw that Englehardt had taser probes in his back and during the multi-force use | heard a loud
flash bang go off.

Once the scene was made safe, medics, which were staging nearby, were brought in and rendered
aid to Englehardt.

| then took a witness statement from Igor O. Lukin DOB: 01/08/83. Lukin said that he heard the
smash of the car accident down the street which alerted him to the situation. He saw that a dark
colored police SUV had pulled in and pinned one of the cars in. He then said "everything seemed to
be legit." | asked what he meant and he said "they were asking him to show your hands". | asked
how many times they said that and he said "forever."

Lukin said at that point police yelled for people to go back in their home, so he did so.

| was informed by Officer D. Wells that he had read Englehardt his constitutional rights from a rights
card and that Englehardt had waived his rights.

| then observed Englehardt to have apparently urinated on his jeans, as he had a dark area near his
crotch.

NTINUED ON NE
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| could clearly see that Englehardt had bloodshot watery eyes. | could smell the overwhelming odor
of alcoholic beverages emitting from Englehardt. | had also seen that Englehardt was the sole
occupant of the vehicle, as | had witnessed him move to the passenger seat and had cleared the car

myself.

| then was informed by Ofc. Wells that the engine of the Crown Victoria was still running, and he had
discovered open alcohol containers inside the vehicle. Please see his report for details.

| asked Englehardt post Miranda if he felt he was intoxicated, to which he answered "yes." | asked if
he was driving the vehicle and indicated the Crown Victoria, he said "yes | was.” | then asked if he
felt that the alcohol had affected his driving ability today and he said “fuck yeah." | asked if the
vehicle was his and he said "it's my car, yeah."

| observed Englehardt to have extremely slowed speech, and he was repeating himself when he
spoke. He had also appeared confused when the other officers were issuing verbal commands and
him holding out a credit card.

As Englehardt had recently received less-lethal munitions used on him and he was obviously very
intoxicated, | felt it would be unsafe to conduct SFST's as he would be likely to injure himself.

Englehardt was arrested for Eluding. Please see other officers reports for the PC and information
regarding this charge.

| walked Englehardt to my patrol vehicle and observed that he was unable to walk by himself as he
was stumbling and incredibly uncoordinated.

| searched Englehardt incident to his lawful arrest and transported him to the SPD BAC.

At the BAC | checked Englehardt's mouth, which had nothing in it and read him implied consent. He
agreed to blow into the BAC and provide two samples. | then put the request for DUI hearing with
his other items, he remained handcuffed and did not sign any parts of the DUl packet.

| asked Englehardt the DUI packet questions and filled out the appropriate forms, please see the
packet for details.

While at the BAC Englehardt almost fell to the ground when he sat down, as he was incredibly
unstable. | had to physically pull Englehardt back onto the bench to prevent him from falling to the

ground.

| used the data master in accordance with my training and Englehardt provided two breath samples.

- Incident Report #1'

" 03/2412015 00:43:03.13




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff L
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ELUDING a 15-095614 - ]

1st reading: .267, 2nd reading: .275.
A copy of that reading is included in the DUI packet.

A il was requested for Englehardt and it showed him to have 4 prior DUI convictions, 3 of which
were in the last 7 years.

Englehardt was booked into the Spokane County Jail for a misdemeanor DUI warrant and charged
with Felony Eluding.

PC also exists to charge Englehardt for two lesser included misdemeanors: DUl and attempted hit-
and-run.

A mental health evaluation form was completed for Englehardt at jail as a possible danger to himself
due to his statements to law enforcement about wanting us to "fire" during the earlier interaction.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

J. Cedeno / #1218 / C288

03/24/2015 00:43:03.131 i
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Tue  03/24/2015 17:50
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ELUDING
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
o
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/24/2015 12:06
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

. DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

CODE NAME LAST FIRST MlDDLE RACE/ETNICITY

ps-1  |Roberts, Rebekah Lynn W-White 11/24/1984 30
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS B

4'11” 115 Light Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESlDEN'_I'IAL STATUS PHONE
L0 2416 W College Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(509) 362-4525

DRIVER'S LICENSE Dl rake | STATE  [SOGIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHER ID

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST MIDDLE

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

D-1 Ward, Natalie M F | W-White 09/28/1974 40
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

507" 170 Heavy Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS - PHONE
AUTY 11 | 3925 N Magnolia, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 218-3576, (Cell) (509) 868-1196, (Cell) 955-3875, (Cell) (509) 230-5414
DRIVER'S LICENSE D Fake | STATE SOCIAL SECURITY NO. D Fake | OTHER ID

| (D¢ Card)_

On 03/24/15 at 17:50 hour
with an eluding suspect.

When | arrived | parked to the west of the intersection. | saw a white male in the passenger seat of a
gray Crown Victoria. The Crown Victoria had crashed into a black Chevrolet pickup.

Officer Quarles was giving verbal commands to the subject to exit the car. The subject was not
complying and was still seated in the car looking around.

'|D NONAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1165 - Flynn, Stacy
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

Supplemental Report #1 03/2412015 18:00:29,476
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Sergeant Lee told me to go to the south end of Magnolia to get the bystanders out of the line of fire. |
went through the alley to the south end of the street and advised two males to go back inside their
houses.

Once the subject was taken into custody | contacted Natalie Ward the driver of the Black Chevrolet
pickup. Ward told me the following. She was moving the truck from the front of the house to the
garage. While she was going N/B on Magnolia a grey cop car came around the corner and hit them
head on. The grey cop car then was trying to back up but the cars were stuck together. She didn't
know what was going on and was really confused because another cop car pulled up behind the

grey one and boxed him in.

A uniformed police officer told her and her passenger Rebekah Roberts to get out of there truck and
get into a house.

Ward and Roberts ran to 3925 N. Magnolia until | contacted them.

| spoke to Rebekah Roberts who told me the following. She was a passenger in the black truck when
the grey car came around the corner and hit them. A police officer showed up and told us to get out
of the line of fire. She said her and Natalie went back to her house and waited for police contact.

Neither Ward or Roberts complained of any injuries from the crash. Neither wanted medical
attention.

| completed a Washington State collision report on sector reference this crash.
The gray Crown Victoria was impounded because it was determined the driver was DUI. | did an

impound form and gave it to Evergreen State towing.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Flynn #1165

pplemental Report

0312412015 18:00:29.491




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pagel

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-095614
REPORT PURPOSE ' REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF T
Mon 03/23/2015 17:49
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/23/2015 19:44
FRIMARY CHARGE __' UCR/NIBRS CODE
E e i = =
| NARRATIVE - DEE S

On 03/23/15 at approximately 1749 hours a citizen called in stating an officer appeared to be
passed out at the wheel near Crestline & Joseph. Dispatched advised officers of this call and |
began to drive towards that location. The call was listed as an emergency 99 officer needs
assistance. | drove north on Crestline as dispatch advised the vehicle was now s/b on Crestfine from
Joseph. | was concerned that an officer or detective may be having a medical emergency or been
assaulted.

I was n/b on Crestline approaching Wellesley when | observed a dark colored Ford Crown Vic
s/b on Crestline from Wellesley. The vehicle was travelling at a high rate of speed. This vehicle was
already driving in a reckless manner prior to any law enforcement interaction and was clearly a
danger to the public. | could not see in the windows as the vehicle passed me, because they were
tinted dark. 1 was concerned that this was one of our unmarked detective vehicles and something
may have happened to a detective.
| was in a authorized police vehicle with emergency lights and siren. | was also wearing a full police
uniform with SPD insignia.

| made a u-turn near Rich and Crestline to attempt to stop the vehicle. The Crown Vic
continued s/b on Crestline in the curb lane from Rich. The vehicle was travelling at 60 mph in this 30
mph zone. | had activated my emergency lights and siren attempting to stop the vehicle. | still could
not identify the driver and | advised dispatch that | couldn't tell if the Crown Vic was one of the SPD
vehicles.

The vehicle continued s/b on Crestline and made a right turn w/b on Empire. It accelerated again
w/b to Napa and made another right turn n/b on Napa. It then turned left w/b on Walton. The
vehicle continued to travel at over 50 mph in this 30 mph zone. | continued to attempt to stop the
vehicle. It drove w/b on Walton to Magnolia and made a right turn. | could see the vehicle stopped
in the roadway just south of that intersection, but | couldn't see why.

I pulled up behind the vehicle and could see it had collided with another vehicle. | could see a
female in the drivers seat and | yelled for her to exit the vehicle and run away from the vehicle. She
did do this as did a couple of citizens that were nearby. | couldn't see into the Crown Vic because of
the tinted windows. The driver was revving the engine and the rear tires were spinning as he was
attempting to flee and back up. | pulled my patrol car up to the rear of his vehicle and boxed him in
so he couldn't flee. Once | did this he attempted to open his drivers door several times. The door
was pinched so he wasn't able to exit. Other officers began to arrive at this time.

Officer Quarles and Cpl Ferguson began to give verbal commands to the driver to exit the
vehicle with his hands up. The driver later identified as (Englehart) refused to obey commands.

ID NO /NAME‘OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#216 - Walker, Joe
APPROVAL ) DATE/TIME
#271 - Kannberg, Eric 03/23/2015 21:36

Supplemental Report #1 03/23/2015 22:41:02.
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Officers continued to negotiate with Englehart. They advised him to exit the passenger side of the
vehicle. He was making furtive movements in the vehicle and reaching into his pockets, which was
concerning. Englehart eventually exited the vehicle, but still refusing to obey commands. He would
growl and make didn't make eye contact with officers. Officers had a contingency plan to use less
lethal techniques to take Englehart into custody. We also did not want him to get back into the
vehicle. There were many citizens in the area nearby and we were concerned he could use the
vehicle as a weapon and/or flee. Englehart had already shown that he had no regard for other
citizens safety given the fact that he was continuing to accelerate into the other citizen vehicle he
had collided with. He had also made significant movements in the vehicle that caused us concern
he could have access to a weapon inside the vehicle as well. There was also PC at this point for
Attempt to Elude. ‘

Officer Bode advised me had a noise flash diversion device that we could use as a distraction

and other officers had tasers available and beanbag rounds to keep Englehart from getting back into
the vehicle or running towards citizens and residences. Englehart began to move back towards the
open door of his vehicle when officers deployed beanbag rounds and taser. The noise flash
diversion device was also deployed. We had paramedics on standby during this time as well.
- Officers took Englehart into custody and paramedics checked on his condition. He was cleared by
paramedics and Officer Quarles transported him to the BAC for DUI processing. | had PC for
Engelhart for Attempt to Elude.

See other officers reports for additional information. Capt Torok arrived on scene and was

given a briefing.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

OFFICER/NUMBER/CALL SIGN

J. Walker #216 L166

T B or AbitiowAL RepoR |

0312312015 22:41:02.332
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Mon 03/23/2015 21:10
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
ELUDING | O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
)
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/23/2015 21:10

'PRIMARY CHARGE - T UCR/NIBRS CODE T

= B “i_:_-:_‘;“‘j;;gr‘-&_fn:\ ioin S
On 03231 5 approx 1750 hrs, | heard radio dispatch several officers to the area of Crestllne/Joseph
A citizen had called 911 and stated an officer appeared to be passed out behind the wheel of grey

patrol car.

| started towards the area when | heard Lt Walker advise a grey crown victoria was going SB on
Crestline and it appeared to be going over 60 mph but he wasn't sure if it was a police car or not.

A pursuit quickly began and the last information | heard was that it was stopped at Walton/Magnolia
but the driver was not getting out of the car.

I arrived and drove WB on Walton to Magnolia. | saw Lt Walker had the front of his patrol SUV
against the back of the grey crown victoria. Lt Walker had taken cover behind his patrol car and had
his gun drawn for a felony stop. | saw the crown victoria had collided with a truck so the crown
victoria was blocked in.

| parked my car on the NE corner of the intersection and had my front end pointed towards Lt
Walker's car. | was a couple feet from Lt Walker's car.

When | arrived and drove WB, | saw another patrol car arrive at the same time, EB on Walton to
Magnolia. | saw Ofc D Cole quickly exit his patrol car. | could see the driver of the crown vic inside.
He was later identified as Chad Englehart. He was being given verbal commands but he was not
reacting to them.

More officers continued to arrive and Ofc D Quarles gave more verbal commands to the driver who
was refusing to exit the car. After several minutes of commands Englehart started to slide across the
front seat to the passenger side. | could see him messing around inside the car'and he kept digging
around the area between the 2 front seats (center console area if there was one). | advised other
officers on scene. | was concerned he might be armed. | could see him doing something with his left
coat pocket/area.

Several more minutes of verbals were given but Englehart continued to mess around in the car and
not come out. Englehart finally exited the car and he appeared impaired. His face was red, he was
unsteady on his feet, and his speech was slurred.

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#507 - Blessing, Erin
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#244 - Lee, Thomas 03/24/2015  00:13 ‘

03/24/2015 00:15:08 065
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Even though the Englehart was out of the car, he refused to get down on the ground or even turn
away from us and back up towards the sound of Ofc Quarles as he was instructed to do. He was
warned to comply numerous times and not get back into the car. The driver started to head back
towards the car despite being yelled at to stop. | heard the taser being deployed by someone which
was quickly followed by 1-2 loud bangs (I thought to be bean bag rounds). | also heard another loud
bang which | was told was a flash bang after the fact.

Englehart fell down onto the ground and he was handcuffed. See other officers’ reports. Later that
night after Englehart had been processed in the BAC room, | was asked to respond to jail. | took
photos of an injury on Englehart's face, injury to his legs from the bean bag rounds, and the 2 spots
where the taser probes attached.

| also placed the probes from the taser used onto property.

E Blessing #507

TR

ND OF ADDITIONAL REPORT |
) 03/24/2015 00:15:09.081
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J» 03/23/2015 21:40
PRIMARY CHARGE T UCRINIBRS CODE
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6n 03 23/2015 at approx. 1750 hours Officer J. Cedeno and | responded to a report of an ofﬁcer
needing assistance. Dispatch advised that the complainant called in stating it appeared an officer
was passed out at the wheel of vehicle in the area of E. Joseph and N. Crestline.

While enroute to the area, Lt. J. Walker advised he located the vehicle and was in pursuit of the
vehicle in the area of Garland and Napa. Lt. J. Walker then advised the vehicle was involved in a

collision at the intersection of N. Magnolia and E. Walton.

Upon arrival | observed a gray Ford Crown Victoria. There was a male in the driver seat and the
vehicle appeared to have been involved in a head on collision at the above listed intersection.

I had my side arm at the low ready and | began giving verbal commands for the driver to show me
his hands and to get out of the passenger door of the vehicle. It appeared as though the driver side
door was smashed and he was not going to able to open the door. The driver was not immediately
complying with my commands. At times | could see his hands, but | had to tell him multiple times
climb over to the passenger side of the vehicle. He was responding by saying, "l am", but he was
not moving. | could see him moving around in the vehicle, but he was not moving over to the’
passenger seat.

He eventually moved to the passenger seat of the vehicle. | then continued to tell him to show me
his hands and open the passenger door of the vehicle. He was not complying. He continued to
move around in the vehicle and appeared to be reaching into the center console of the vehicle and in
his pockets. | continued to talk to him. At one point he did open to the passenger door of the
vehicle and place his hands out of the vehicle. | could see his hands were empty. He then would
reach back into the vehicles center console and into his waistband area. | was asking him to step
out of the vehicle with his hands up, and walk back to the sound of my voice. He was not complying
and continued to reach around inside the vehicle. | advised him that if he did not comply, | would
use force on him.

He stated he was scared and | reassured him that if he complied, he was not going to be hurt. He
began looking out of the passenger side of his vehicle and counting how many officers were on
scene. | again reassured him that we were not there to hurt him. | again advised him to walk
backwards towards me with his hands up. He still was not compliant.

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1013 - Quarles, Darrell

APPROVAL DATE/TIVE

LfZM - Lee, Thomas 03/23/2015 23:52
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Corporal J. Ferguson requested to take over verbals with the male and | agreed.

While Corporal J. Ferguson was talking to the male, Officer N. Donaldson arrived with a ballistic
shield. 1 allowed Officer D. Wells to take my spot on the right of Officer N. Donaldson, near the rear
of Lt. J. Walker's vehicle, and | took up a position on the right of Officer N. Donaldson. Officer C.
Conrath had a bean bag shotgun. | equipped myself with Officer N. Donaldson Taser because | was

wearing plain clothes and did not have my Taser.

Corporal J. Ferguson was able to talk the male into getting out of the vehicle and he was standing
outside of the vehicle. While he was standing there, he had his left hand in fist and his face and
cheeks were tightened. It appeared to me as an aggressive posture and he was getting ready to
fight.

He had just attempted to elude a police officer was involved in a collision. | was unsure what crime
he may have been fleeing from or what he had done prior to law enforcement involvement to make
him want to elude law enforcement. He had just been involved in a collision with a citizen and it
appeared to me that if Lt. J. Walker had not blocked his vehicle in, he may have attempted to get
away and continue fleeing and possibly injure more citizens.

He was not complying with my commands and | was beginning to fear for my safety and the safety of
the citizens in the area. | did not know what weapons he may have access to within in his vehicle.
The vehicle may have been still been operable and he could attempt to get back into the driver seat
and again attempt to leave.

He was non complaint with my commands and the commands of Corporal J. Ferguson. We had
been attempting to negotiate with him for approx. 15 minutes and he was still not willing to surrender
peacefully. He was becoming more aggressive based on him clenching his fists and tightening his
face. Atone point he began walking towards myself, Officer D. Wells and Corporal J. Ferguson and
was saying "Fire, Fire, Fire". | took this to mean that he wanted us to shoot him. It was now clear to
me that he may be suicidal, emotionally disturbed or have some type of drug or intoxicating liquor in
his system. | was also concerned that while he was counting the officers on scene and looking at us,
that he was developing a plan to either attack us or attempt to escape.

Corporal J. Ferguson continued to talk to the male in attempt to get him to surrender. The male
refused. He quickly turned around and began walking back to his vehicle. | did not want him to get
back to his vehicle in fear they may be weapons in the vehicle or that he may attempt to drive the
vehicle again. Based on these above listed behaviors and circumstances, | decided to deploy the
Taser. | was approx. 15-20 feet away.

| gave the command of "Index" and deployed the Taser. The probes appeared to be effective. One

03/23/2015 23.53:18.269
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of the probes hit the male in the middle of his upper back and the other in his left leg near the mid
section of the back of his thigh. He appeared tense up and began to fall forward. He appeared to
fall into his vehicle door and hold on to the door. | allowed the Taser to complete the cycle. At the
same time | deployed my Taser, Officer C. Conrath deployed some Bean Bag rounds. See his
report for further. Officer C. Bode also set off a Flash Bang for distraction purposes. See his report
for further.

| approached the male as he was still hanging on to the door. | advised him to get down, he was not
getting down on the ground and still had his fists clenched in an aggressive manner. Due to those
behaviors, | activated the Taser again because the probes were still connected. Once Officer N.
Donaldson and other officers were in position to safely handcuff the male, | turned off the Taser and
did not allow it to complete the full cycle.

He was taken into custody.

Medics responded to remove the probes and treat the male. The Taser Probes and Bean Bag
rounds were photographed, recovered and placed on property.

He was identified as Chad R. Englehardt.

Photographs of the Probe sites and the bean bag sites were taken at jail.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

D. Quarles #1013
T-5 C288

: Sul:vplemental Reb‘;j’ﬁ;#f AR BERRT I

| ENDOF ADDITIONAL
03/23/2015 23:53:18.285
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police officer passed out at the wheel. The caller advised the officer was stopped in the intersection for about 5
minutes and appeared to be asleep.

I was dispatched to the call which was dispatched as “Emergency 99.” | heard Lt. Walker located the vehicle and started
to pursue it. As | was running code toward the scene, | was listening to the radio traffic and could hear the fleeing
vehicle was reckless. There was also concern for who was driving the vehicle. We did not know if it was a police car or
not and if it was, what was the condition of the officer. Shortly after that, Lt. Walker advised the fleeing car had struck
another vehicle and was still trying to flee. He advised he had the vehicle blocked in at Walton and Magnolia. The driver
of the car was not getting out.

I arrived on scene at 1757 hours, | arrived on scene. | activated my Taser body camera. | looked and saw Officer Quarles
and many other officer stacked up behind Lt. Walker’s vehicle. The suspect vehicle had rammed into a truck which
caused it to stop and then Lt. Walker’s car was pushed up against the suspect vehicle blocking itin.

Ofc. Quarles was wearing plain clothes at the time. The person in the car was later identified as Chad Englehardt. Chad
had moved to the passenger side of the car and had the door open. He would show his hands for a moments, but then
reach them back into the car. | heard Ofc. Quarles advise the suspect was reaching around in his waistband and | was
concerned about him possibly grabbing a weapon. | saw that no other officers had a long gun for lethal cover so |
grabbed mine and then had Cpl. Willard take my spot securing the area behind us. Ofc. Quarles was negotiating with
Chad while | was behind him with lethal cover. Chad was sitting in the car and had his hands outside of the car. He was
holding a black credit card in his right hand and kept saying he was scared and did not want us to hurt him. Ofc. Quarles
assured him that if exited the car with his hands raised, he would not be harmed. Ofc. Quarles kept appealing to Chad
to come out of the car and surrender, but also warned that force would be used if he did not comply. After several
minutes, Cpl. Ferguson took over negotiations, from behind me. Chad had expressed concern over seeing our guns and
the amount of officers. Chad looked around and counted, “9.” 1 was tucked in behind Ofc. Quarles and had my gunina
low ready position. Cpl. Ferguson did not have any weapon in his hands and showed Chad his empty hands. After
several more minutes of negotiations, Chad exited the car by grabbing the door and hoisting himself upwards.

After exiting the car, Chad was not responding to what we were saying. Cpl. Ferguson was still negotiating with Chad to
peacefully surrender, but Chad was not responding. He was looking around and counting officers. He was standing
about 15-20 feet away from us. He was gritting his teeth and kept clinching his left hand into a fist. He continued to
look around and appeared to be making a plan. Soon after that, he started saying, “Fire, fire, fire on me.” It was very
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clear by the way he saying, “Fire,” that he was asking us to shoot him. No officer had verbally threatened to shoot him
and | told Chad that we did not want to shoot him. Chad kept asking us to fire, but we continued to negotiate with him
to surrender peacefully. We were developing a multi-option use of force plan to take Chad into custody if he did not
surrender peacefully. Chad kept looking into the car and appeared again to be making a plan. Since he had already used
his vehicle to flee, | had reason to believe he would do it again. 1 also had concerns that he may try to access any
weapons in the car if there were any. Chad started to move toward the car and opened the door wider preparing to
reach or get in. | yelled a loud warning to him advising that if he tried to enter the car, we would use force to stop him.
He responded to the warning and did not enter the car. He then started to move towards us slowly, clinching and
loosening his left hand. As he did he was stilling saying, “Fire.” | yelled at Chad to stop and he stopped at about 10 feet
away from us. By this time, Ofc. Donaldson had arrived with a shield and | was his cover while Ofc. Quarles prepared for

a'less lethal plan.

We had probable cause to believe Chad Englehardt had committed the crime felony eluding. He had endangered the
public by driving recklessly and then colliding head on with a truck being driven by a citizen. Chad had tried to reverse
his car and commit the crime of hit and run, but was blocked in by Lt. Walker.

Chad had resisted arrest by fleeing in the motor vehicle. After crashing and stopping, we had been negotiating with
Chad for over 15 minutes. During that time he was non-compliant. After finally exiting the car, he stood there and was
indicating he wanted us to shoot him by saying the words, “Fire, Fire.” He came towards us with clinched fists and
gnashing his teeth indicating a fighting position. He turned away from us and appeared to be going to his car again.

Chad has access to his car and if he drove would endanger the public if he was able to free his blocked in car. He had.
reached inside his waistband and the vehicle several times in defiance of our orders. Based upon my training and
experience, weapons are easily accessed from both locations.

As Chad was walking away, the command of “Index” was given. Ofc. Quarles used his Taser, Ofc. Conrath used the less
letha! shotgun with a bean bag round and Ofc. Bode used a flash bang diversion device all at once. Ofc. Donaldson had
the shield and blocked my view after the devices were deployed so | could not see the effects of the devices on Chad
for a moment. We approached and Chad was placed into handcuffs. Medics were called in and Chad was given
treatment. | looked at the credit card which Chad had held in his hand as he spoke with us and located his full name. |
ran his name and learned he had a misd. warrant for DUI.

As medics treated Chad, | walked to my car to put away my rifle. | returned and learned that medics had smelled the
odor of intoxicants on his breath. | read Chad his rights from the attached rights card. He stated he understood his
rights and would talk with us at 1823 hours. | asked if he had any alcohol to drink and he stated he did. He told me he
drank two drinks. | asked if he was intoxicated and he said, “Yes.” | asked if he believed the alcohol he drank affected
his driving and he stated, “Yes.” Ofc. Cedeno asked me if he could do the DUI portion of the arrest and | stated he
could. | did however ask Chad for consent to search his car for alcohol. | read him the search consent rights from the
attached card. He stated he understood his rights and would let me. Inside of the car, the engine was still running. In
between the two front seats | located two empty bottles of hard alcohol. One of them was Fireball whiskey which had
a little bit in it. Under the front seat | found several empty cans of Keystone Ice but they were dry. Photographs were
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taken of them.

I went with Ofc. Cedeno to the BAC room in case Chad refused to provide a breath sample and needed help with a
blood search warrant. | removed my camera and placed it on the counter next to Cedeno and left it recording while he
did the DUI packet and Chad provided two breath samples. | retrieved my camera at the conclusion of the test.

See Ofc. Cedendo’s report for case disposition and charging.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER: wells B247

NUMBER: 1203

DATE: 3-23-15

PLACE: Spokane County, WA

03/23/2015 22:42:02.017
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| responded to the intersection of Walton and Magnolia to assist Lt Walker who had been involved in
a vehicle pursuit with odd circumstances. When | arrived, | found that the vehicle he had been trying
to stop had struck the front of a black truck and Lt. Walker's vehicle was pinning the rear of the
suspect vehicle. | was the first assisting unit to arrive. | went to the east of the vehicle to a location
near a bricked-in fireplace flue that afforded me cover if needed and to a spot where | could see into
the side of the suspect vehicle.

| could see the suspect's hands for the most part as other officers were attempting to negotiate with
the male, who was apparently refusing to come out of the vehicle. He was ordered several times to
show his hands, step out of the vehicle, etc., but would not comply. He kept yelling, "Stand Down".
At one point, it appeared that he was holding a credit card, which he held out the window a few
times. | was concerned that the suspect may be attempting to have the police shoot him. 1 kept my
handgun out during the entire incident mostly at a low-ready position but did not point-in directly at
the suspect. He looked at me several times during the confrontation, and | tried to calm or convince
him to come out with "okay", "thumbs-up”, or "come to me" gestures. They apparently had no effect.

| cleared the scene very shortly after he was in custody, as | had another police call to handle.

Daniel A Cole #149
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C-1 Leckie, Tammy M 09/02/1970 44
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS -

RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP
ATY T | 3624 E Courtloand, Spokane, WA 99207

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS

OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
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(Cell) (509) 475-7168
== = R

at Joseph and

The vehicle was involved in a crash at Magnolia and Walton. | arrived at that location. Officer
Quarles was verbally engaging the male. | assisted in perimeter security and at one point checked
the vehicle from the east to see how many people might be in the vehicle. The windows were tinted
and | could only see the driver.

The driver eventually exited the passenger side of the vehicle. He stood there and would not step
back as commanded. Officer Conrath had a bean bag shotgun, Officer Quarles had a taser and
Officer Bode had a flash bang. The male became agitated and started making fists and looking
around like he was counting the officers on the scene. | herd the male yelling for us to fire. The male
was moving back towards the vehicle and the conversation of the officers was that he should not be
allowed to get back inside. | heard Officer Quarles announce "Index" a taser was then fired and
officer Conrath fired bean bag rounds as the flash bang was deployed. | assisted in cuffing the male.
| noted two taser barbs attached to the male. The male had a cut on his head. Medics came in and
cleared him medically. | then secured from the scene.

Sgt Lee asked that | contact the original comp on the call. | contacted Leckie by phone. Leckie said
that she was south on Crestline. She saw a Ford Crown Victoria east bound at Joseph blocking the
southbound lanes. Leckie said that she thought it was a police vehicle and that he was blocking the
SB lanes for some reason. Leckie noticed that the driver was slumped over and then called 911 to
report the situation.
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| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
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w-1 Roberts, Rebekah Lynn W-White 11/24/1984 30
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS -

4'11" | 115 | Light Brown BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WUITY [ | 2416 W College Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
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(Cell) (509) 294-1207
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NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE

w-2 Ward, Natalie M F | W-White 09/28/1974 40
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

507" 170 Heavy Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS o PHONE
WUTY [ | 3925 N Magnolia, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL;ABRIéSg OCCUPATION - EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 230-5414
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W-3 Walker, Patrick E M | w-white 10/13/1977 37
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES " |pescripTors
5'09" 180 Medium Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS; STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY [T | 2917 E Wilding, Spokane, WA 99217
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES -
(Cell) (509) 218-3028
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Fake | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jraxe | OTHER ID T -
#4a
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On 03/23/15, at approx 1756hrs, | responded to the area hear Magnolia/Walton to assist officers at
the scene of a traffic stop where the driver had just crashed at the end of a brief pursuit. The original
call came out as a possible officer down. Initially, it was unknown if the individual might have been
fleeing in a police vehicle. By the time | arrived, the driver was still inside the vehicle, and was sitting
on the passenger side. He was refusing to comply with the instructions that Ofc Quarles was
administering. The man, later identified as Chad Englehart appeared to be intoxicated. He would
show his hands at times, then dive them back inside the car where they were out of sight to myself
and others. There were multiple officers there to provide lethal cover, so | elected to run back to my
patrol vehicle and obtain a bean bag shotgun. | announced over the air and to the officers there that
| had the bean bag gun (blunt force munition).

For nearly twenty minutes Ofc Quarles maintained verbal contact with Englehart. | overheard him
say multiple times to Englehart that we did not want to use force against him. He was instructed very
clearly to keep his hands in sight, and to come out of the car. Eventually, he exited the car and
behaved as if he intended to comply. He turned and faced away from us and put his hands on the
back of his head. Then, strangely, he seemed to decide that he wasn't going to follow instructions
any longer. He turned back toward us and appeared to get agitated. His face grimaced, and he
clenched his fists repeatedly. He rolled out his neck and shoulders as he did this. When he clenched
his fists, he seemed to be flexing the muscles in his upper body. | took a mental note of the fact that
Englehart exhibited nearly every pre-attack indicator that we are trained to observe as police officers.
In addition to his physical behaviors, Englehart was mumbling, "fire... just fire..." He seemed to be
urging us to shoot him. Then, as he became more agitated, he said something about wanting to fight
with us. | believed that he was getting very close to engaging us in a fight. Several times, he looked
back inside the car and moved closer to it.

| was positioned to the right of the other officers on scene. | was aware that one of them had a taser
in hand. We had a brief communication where it was decided that we were not going to allow him to
go back into his car. | believed that it was likely that there could be a weapon inside. The inside of a
vehicle is always an unknown that we as police consider to be a threat in itself, but Englehart
seemed to be paying particular attention to the car. During the initial contact he was digging around
inside the car. Then after he was outside of it, he glanced back inside repeatedly as he moved
toward it. | announced to my partners that if he moved toward the car again, | was going to "index"
him. That is common terminology that we use to indicate the use of a less lethal weapon, taser or
bean bag gun. Ofc Quarles acknowledged what | had said.

Just moments later, Englehart turned toward the car again. | discharged my 12 gauge bean bag
shotgun at that time for the following reasons:

Crimes:
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-There was PC to arrest Englehart for Attempt to Elude after he lead Lt Walker on a high speed
chase through a residential neighborhood, during which time he demonstrated a willful and wanton

disregard for the safety of the public.

-He was clearly driving under the influence of alcohol and/or drugs, and had stopped fleeing only
because he had disabled his vehicle.

Threats:

-Englehart had already demonstrated a complete disregard for the safety of the public with his
reckless driving, and the fact that he collided head on with another vehicle.

-He was displaying assaultive behaviors and talking to us about shooting him and also about wanting
to fight.

-He was paying particular attention to the inside of his vehicle, and was moving toward it despite
being instructed specifically not to go back to the car.

-He was clearly intoxicated and was not making rational decisions.

Level of Resistance:

-Englehart had fled from officers during the pursuit.
-Initially, he was just passively resisting, but later became assaultive in his actions and words. He

was tensing his fists and upper body, in addition to rolling out his shoulders and neck. He told
officers to "Fire!" and talked about fighting with us.

-He was moving toward his vehicle for an unknown reason.

-If he were allowed back into his car, he could attempt to drive again or even access a weapon.
Those scenarios would likely result in a higher degree of force that would need to be used in order to

subdue him.

| announced "index!" and delivered the first bean bag round to the middle of Englehart's left thigh. |
fired a second round into the middle of his right thigh. These rounds were fired in rapid succession.
At the same time, | heard one of the officers to my left announce "index" as taser probes were
deployed. In addition, Ofc Bode deployed a flash-bang in the open area between Englehart and me.
The the use of multi force options appeared to have the desired effect, though Englehart did not fall
to the ground or submit. Instead, he braced himself against the open door of the vehicle and held
himself up. He was yelling and appeared to be making efforts to fight through the pain he was no
doubt experiencing. The officers to my left were slowly moving forward, and | positioned myself
closer and farther to the right to allow for one more bean bag round to be delivered. That round
impacted the inside of Englehart's right thigh at about the same height as the second round. After

o 03/24/2015 00:55:39.046
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that, he immediately fell to the ground and submitted completely. With the assistance of the other
officers, | detained him in handcuffs(dl) without further incident. Medics were called in to examine
Englehart and to remove the taser probes.

The location of the spent bean bag hulls and spent projectiles were photographed by Cpl Oien in
addition to distances which were measured. It was estimated that my first two rounds were delivered
from approximately 25 feet, and the third from about 11-12 feet. Englehart's injuries were later
photographed at Jail by Cpl Blessing.

! noticed that there were many people outside in the neighborhood who had witnessed the incident. |
spoke with three of them who had all been at the same address, 3925 N Magnolia.

The first witness | spoke with was Rebekah Roberts. Rebekah had been in the front passenger seat
of the pickup that Englehart crashed into. After the collision, she and the driver ran back to the house
when instructed to by Lt Walker. From there she heard most of the verbal instructions that were
administered to Englehart. She heard officers say repeatedly that they needed to see his hands. She
told me that she specifically heard Ofc Quarles (who she identified as "the officer with the beanie
who was talking") as he said several times, "we do not want to have to use force against you.”
Rebekah noticed that Englehart was rolling out his neck and shoulders moments before he was
taken into custody. She thought the police did a good job, and stated that the way the situation was
handled seemed reasonable to her.

Next, | interviewed Natalie Ward. Natalie had been driving the truck at the time of the collision. She
described the way police pleaded with the man to get out of the car and show his hands. She
estimated that the verbals went on for over ten minutes, what she described as "a ridiculous amount
of time." Natalie stated that the verbals were very calm and easy to understand. She thought that at
the end of the incident, Englehart tried to go back inside his car. It was at that time that she heard,

"bang, bang, taser..."

Finally, | spoke with Patrick Walker. Patrick was standing on the sidewalk near 3927 N Magnolia
when the incident occurred. He described the events in a nearly identical manner to what Natalie
had described. He said that he thought the officers acted reasonably and did a good job.

See reports from the other officers onscene for additional details related to their observations and

participation.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

© CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
03/24/2015 00:55:39.061
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On 032315 at approximately 1802, | dispatched to Magnolia and Walton to assist officers onscene.
The initial complainant, Tami, advised an officer appeared to be passed out behind the wheel of a
Crown Victoria at Crestline and Joseph. Lieutenant Walker located the vehicle and was involved in a
pursuit with it.

| arrived on scene and noted the male, later identified Chad Englehart, was standing near the open
door of a gray Crown Victoria. That vehicle was blocked by both a pickup (to the South) and Lt.
Walker's SUV Interceptor (to the North). The Crown Victoria was damaged but did not appear to be
disabled and appeared drivable.

| noted Officers Quarles and Wells standing near Lt Walker's SUV. Ofc Conrath was to my right
near another patrol car, holding an Index Weapon. | noted Ofc Wells and Quarles they were
exposed and without any cover. | moved in front of them with my ballistic shield. Ofc Quarles was
working in a plain clothes assignment and was not in his patrol jumpsuit. He asked if anyone had a
TASER. | was carrying a TASER and provided it to Ofc Quarles.

Englehart was speaking to Corporal Ferguson when | arrived onscene. As soon as | was in position
Englehart started flexing his hands into fists hard enough his knuckles turned white. He ignored
Corporal Ferguson, grimaced, and began moving his head back and forth as if he were stretching.
Englehart turned to his left, presenting his back to us. He moved away from us (again ignoring Cpl
Ferguson's commands to stop). He walked towards the open door of his vehicle as if he were going
to remove something from it or drive off.

It was necessary to initiate a multi force option to disrupt Englehart’s mental processes and detain
him because:

-Englehart had recklessly fled from Lt Walker when Lt Walker attempted to check on
his welfare. He drove with a wilful and wanton disregard for the safety of  others on the road,

endangering the public at large.
-After colliding with the truck at Magnolia and Walton Englehart had refused to immediately

exit his vehicle and contact the officers on scene. When he did exit he ignored Cpl Ferguson's
lawful commands and began clinching his fists, stretching his neck, and then walking
towards his vehicle's open door as if to retrieve something from inside or escape in it. His

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
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vehicle had not been frisked for weapons and could have contained a weapon.

-Englehart had already attempted to elude officers in his vehicle by driving in a reckless
manner. He ignored Cpl Ferguson's attempts to verbally place him in a cuffing position and
walked back to the vehicle he had just used to drive recklessly in.

I'yelled "Index!" | was immediately echoed by Ofc Quarles who deployed the TASER. We moved
forward one step and | heard Ofc Conrath deliver two bean bag rounds from his index weapon.
Simultaneously | heard Ofc Bode yell that he was deploying an NFDD. The NFDD went off to my
right and the TASER probes made contact with Englehart. Instead of going to the ground Englehart
grabbed the door of his car and swung around it. He was now facing Ofc Quarles and |. He ignored
commands to get on the ground. We moved forward. | removed the door from Englehart's grasp
and he fell backward to the ground. | then restrained him on the ground with the ballistic shield until
other officers could take control of his hands. | then moved away with the shield.

I attempted to make contact with several neighbors on Magnolia. Al parties | contacted told me
they had arrived after the incident and hadn't witnessed anything.

See other officers' reports.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

N Donaldson #973
Team #9

| ENDOF ADDITIONALREPORT
 03/24/201501:01:32.699
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On 3-23-15 at about 1752hrs | responded to assist Lt. Walker who was in pursuit of a reckless
driver. The vehicle was called in as a possible police vehicle with the driver passed out.

The vehicle crashed into another vehicle at Magnolia and Walton and officers advised the
driver was not being compliant. When | arrived | saw that the vehicle had crashed head on with a
Chevrolet Avalanche and Lt Walker had blocked the vehicle in from behind with his police car. The
driver was now sitting in the passenger seat with the passenger door open. Several officers were
standing behind Lt. Walkers vehicle and were attempting to make contact with the driver. Even
though the door was open and there were clear and concise directions being given the driver would
not comply with the requests to exit the vehicle. Instead he repeatedly reached into his pockets and
the center of the vehicle as if he was trying to access a weapon. He also kept looking around as if
he was trying to locate and take note of all officers and their positions.

After several minutes of negotiating he eventually exited the vehicle, but would not move
away from the door, or sit on the ground. After standing outside the open door he appeared to make
a move back towards the door and a multiple force option was deployed. | heard and saw a taser
deployed along with two bean bag rounds and a NFDD (flash bang). At that point several officer,
including myself, closed space with the suspect and took control of him. 1 took hold of his right arm
and controlled it until another officer was prepared to place it in handcuffs.

After he was secured | retrieved my camera and took photos of the overall scene to include
measuring where the bean bag rounds were deployed from as well as how far the NFDD was from

the suspect.
This concluded my involvement in this incident.
| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

S. Oien #464, 3-24-15, Spokane County, WA.

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#464 - Oien, Shane

APPROVAL

DATE/TIME

DISTRIBUTION

#244 - Lee, Thomas

03/24/2015  01:09

Supplemental Report #1

03/24/2015 0112



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B Faoe
[AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-095614 B ]
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME TINCIDENT XREF
Tue '03/24/2015 17:49

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - ATTEMPTED

ELUDING O

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ) " ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED

)
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME T |cLeareDpTIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/24/2015 00:16

PRIMARY CHARGE - UCR/NIBRS CODE
On 032315, Officer B. Spolski and | responded to assist Lt Walker with a vehicle pursuit that crashed

at Walton and Magnolia. The call started as a welfare check in which a citizen saw what they
believed was an officer slumped over the wheel of a police car in traffic. Lt Walker responded and
located the vehicle as it fled the area the citizen reported it to be at. Lt Walker gave chase and the
vehicle eventually crashed into citizen at Walton and Magnolia. (Reference Lt Walker's report for
more information.)

While enroute, | heard over the police radio that the male driver was not cooperative and not
complying with commands. Negotiator Kernkamp was enroute to the scene.

| responded as an on-duty Emergency Response Unit officer.

When | arrived, Lt Walker advised there was PC to charge the driver with Eluding, a felony involving
a vehicle. Lt Walker stated less lethal tools had already been deployed in the incident. He
authorized the use of flash-bang distraction devices if force need to be used on the male.

| took up a cover position near the trunk of a patrol car on the west side of the intersection. Corporal
Oien was at the trunk and stated due to the previous pursuit that the male could not get back into the
car. The danger to the community if another pursuit were to happen was too great.

The male began walking toward officers and he was ordered to stop. He turned and started walking
back to the open passenger door on his car. | heard another officer yell "Index” which tells others
that less lethal force is about to be deployed.

Fearing the male was attempting to get back in his vehicle, | deployed a non fragmentary distraction
device approximately 10 feet from him to disrupt his mental processes and safely detain him. He
was not harmed by the use of the device.

Corporal Oien took photos of the device and where it landed in reference to the car. Measurements
were also documented.

Reference other officers reports for more information.

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#994 - Bode, Christopher

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#244 - Lee, Thomas 03/24/2015 01:39

03/24/2015 01:40:02.

Supplemental Report #1




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
ELUDING

ATTEMPTED
0

INCIDENT NUMBER

15-095614

Flashbang S/N: 0415862

Officer C. BODE/994/B320

=l = e

DDITION

03/24/2015 01:40:02.808



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-095614
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Mon  03/23/2015 17:49
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
DwIbUI O | ELUDING
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/23/2015 22:18
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

NAME LAST, FIRST MIDDLE

SEX RACE/ETHNICITY

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe | STATE

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

w-1 Everard, Scott A M | W-White 05/29/1962 52
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

6'00" 280 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE zZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [ | 1211 E Empire, Spokane, WA 99207 489-4531
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Home) 489-4531, (Cell) 844-7474

SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [ Jraxe | OTHER ID

TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES

None
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO

TAKEN BY

TYPE OF VICTIM _

MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?

J ves Ono

[ empLovee
O onouty

ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIDE NOTE

Founp? [

HOLD PLACED BY

On March 23 2015 at apprommately 1810 hours I responded to the intersection of Magnoha and Walton to
assist other officers on a DUI.

| contacted witness, identified as Scott Everard, who was there when the incident took place. Scott told me
that he was watching the officers trying to take a man into custody.

The officers told the man, “Drop it, drop it drop it”. Everard said that he heard this three or four times. He also
hear the officers give commands for the male to get on the ground and saw that the male was not listening and still

standing there in a daze.

Everard then heard a flash bang and then the male was taken into custody by the officers.

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE AND
THAT I AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

OFFICER: B. Spolski
NUMBER: 1219
DATE: 032315

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#1219 - Manwill, Beatrice

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL
#244 Lee, Thomas

DATETIME
03/24/20 1 5

01:40

LI Hs s

) Supplemental Report#1 .

03/24/2015 01:41:10.542



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD . 15-095614
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF _
Tue  03/24/2015 17:49
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED_
ELUDING
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 B ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
03/24/2015 01:17

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

= ;““-.-. T‘lg_& ‘__{3_ RS

9 hrs, dispatch put out a call of a officer who hind the wheel of a

patrol vehicle.

This vehicle was found and stopped by LT. Walker at Magnolia and Walton (see Lt Walkers additional).

| arrived on scene to assist. When I arrived, | was assigned to be a “hands” team. This means | would assist in taking
the suspect into custody. Lt. Walker advised he had PC for the only occupant of the vehicle for attempting to elude.

The suspect who was later identified as Chad Englehart had been in his vehicle and Ofc talked him out. When | arrived,
he had just gotten out of his vehicle and Ofc’s were giving him clear and concise commands to not put his hands in his
pockets and to give up.

it was obvious that Chad was an some sort of substance. His reactions were slow and he was not complying with
commands. Chad attempted to get back into his vehicle. Multiple force options were used to safely take Chad into
custody. | assisted with taking him into custody by holding his left arm behind his back and putting the handcuffs on
him.

Medics then came and assessed him.

See other Ofc’s reports for further.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

M. Brownell #1206

ID NO JNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ) DISTRIBUTION
#1206 - Brownell, Mark
APPROVAL T T T DATE/TIME
#244 - Lee, Thomas 03/24/2015 01:43
@ s e 13

Supplemental Report #1 03/24/2015 01:43:15.933
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OFFICER’S NAME (PRINT) BADGE ORID # AGENCY
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%%/ COLLISION REPORT

STATE OF WASHINGTON
POLICE TRAFFIC ”| m“ |||E‘ u“ H CORRECTION | REPORT NO.

| 15-005614 |

-
| ]
|
L]
70 |

|
L
T l ITATUHE OF INJURIES

[

[ADORESS & FHORE 7

VEHICLE ONE WAS W/B ON WALTON AND MADE A LEFT HAND TURN ONTO MAGNOLIA,
STRIKING VEHICLE TWO HEAD ON. VEHICLE TWO WAS N/B ON MAGNOLIA.

FLYNN #1165

"TEERTIFY [DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJUAY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. (RCW 9A.72.085)

S. FLYNN 03-23-15 07:49 PM
INVESTIGATING OFFICER'S SIGNATURE UNIT OR DIST. DET DATED PLACE SIGNED
’Tlmiﬁ"ﬁi‘ - | OATE |
E. BLESSING §07 3/24/2015 3:23:36 PM
‘ BADGEOR 1D | 1165 | ALY | WA0320400 lms POLICE msmTcHEn] 5:50 PM TiME POLICE aﬁﬁ"\fﬁ“ﬁ..|5:52 PM I
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K K Kk SEE AFR ¥ * X
WASHINGTON STATE
' DUI ARREST REPORT
REPORT OF BREATH / BLOOD TEST FOR ALCOHOL OR
REFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO BREATH TEST FOR ALCOHOL AND DRUGS

SUBJECT'S NAME (LAST, FIRST, MI) SEX DATE OF BIRTH DATE / TIME OF ARREST
el EHARDT, cHAD R. wi OF |od/zal71 | 3125/15)1312)
STREET ADDRESS CITY / STATE / ZIP CODE
125 A MAYFAIR S PokANE /WA /49208
DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER CDL ENDORSED? COUNTY OF ARREST CASE / GITATION NUMBER
” s U | S PorANE | 150095614

BAC Readings: 1% Sample . K67 2" Sample . XFS Refused Test

The subject was tawfully arrested. At that time, there were reasonable grounds to believe that the arrested person had been driving or was in actual physical
control of a motor vehicle within this state while under the influence of intoxicating liquor or drugs, or both, or was under the age of twenty-one years and had
been driving or was in actual physical control of a motor vehicle while having an alcoho! concentration in violation of RCW 46.61.503.

g?k those that apply:

A breath test was administered after providing the warnings required by subsection (2) of RCW 46.20.308, AND the results indicate the arrested
person's alcohol concentration was 0.08 or more if the arrested person's age is twenty-one or over, OR was in violatlon of RCW 46.61.502, 46.61.503,
or 46.61.504 if the arrested person is under the age of twenty-one.

The arrested person refused to submit o a test of his/her breath after receipt of the warnings required by subsection (2) of RCW 46.20.308.
FELONY/UNCONSCIOUSNESS: The blood or breath test was administered pursuant to a search warrant, a valid waiver of the warrant requirement or
exigent circumstances AND the arrested person was unconscious or | had probable cause to believe a felony DUI, felony physical control of a motor
vehicle while DU, vehicular homicide, vehicular assault or an arrest for DUI resulting from a collision in which there has been serious bodily injury to
angther person pursuant to RCW 46.20,308(3) was committed by the arrested person.

O

Driver's Hearing Request Information was given to the arrested person.

Notice of Right to Hearing: | have been given written notice of my right to a hearing, including the steps required to obtain a hearing, and understand that
the notice of suspension, revocation, or denial of license will be mailed to the address of record on file with the Department of Licensing.

— Sen el cadiet = 3/83/15

SIGNATURE OF DRIVER DATE

Complete this box ONLY if the arrested person was driving a commercial motor vehicle as defined in Chapter 46.25 RCW al the time of the incident.

D Operating a Vehicle Requiring a Commercial Driver's License BAC Readings: 1% Reading 2" Reading Refused Test

There was probable cause to believe that the arrested person was driving or was in actual physical control of a vehicle requiring a commercial driver's
license within this state while having alcohol/drugs in his/her system and that a test of his/her breath and/or blood disclosed an alcohol concentration of 0.04

ormore., OR

There was probable cause to believe that the arrested person was driving or was in actual physicat control of a vehicle requiring:g comfmercial driver's
license within this state while having alcohol/drugs in hisfher system. The arrested person was requested to take a breath!blocﬁi{est a@ informed of the
consequences of refusal and his/her rights under Chapter 46.25 RCW. The arrested person then refused to submit to the requi__ﬂed test. Chapter 46.256
RCW = >

VEH YEAR MAKE MODEL LICENSE PLATE NUMBER STATE A ARDOUSMATERIAL? D Sms m
[ P

NOTE: If applicable, sign and date this page after toxicology report is received. oD ?1 i71

= g s
1 certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing and the accompanying reports/copies
of documents and the information contained therein are true, correct, and accurate. (RCW 9A.72.085.) (o2} -

S POKANE PD  LIADZROHO0 ol #BR15  5/2)15

LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY ORI NO. (9 digils) W&R'E SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED
2700 (JD. AMaccor 4 J_ Cepero (8
MAILING ADDRESS PRINTED NAME OF OFFICER BADGE NUMBER
Spo lsAVE (IA  9920] Spolsane/Spolarc/ LA (50T ) 242 - B4o°
oy STATE ZIP PLACE SIENED {city / counly / state) CONTACT PHONE NUMBER FOR HEARING

(include area code)

( )‘C e 64;’10 Efﬁaﬁé-ﬂc'poﬁ'(c . w;y

OFFICER'S E-MAIL ADDRESS Department of Licensing
Driver Records
OFFICERS: Fax or e-mail completed report, breath test document, SwornReports@POL.WA.GOV Number of pages faxed
and supplemental reports to: Fax: (360) 570-7026

USE THIS PAGE AS COVER SHEET

3000-110-196 (R 9/13) Page 1



WASHINGTON STATE
DUI ARREST REPORT

CASE / CITATION NUMBER '

/50095619

E@he date, time and location of this arrest, | had authority to arrest pursuant to my agency’s jurisdiction or RCW 10.93

CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS ]

WP~

5
6
7.
8
9

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT AT THIS TIME TO AN ATTORNEY.

ANYTHING YOU SAY CAN AND WILL BE USED AGAINST YOU IN A COURT OF LAW.

IF YOU ARE UNDER THE AGE OF 18, ANYTHING YOU SAY CAN BE USED AGAINST YOU IN A JUVENILE COURT PROSECUTION FOR A
JUVENILE OFFENSE AND CAN ALSO BE USED AGAINST YOU IN AN ADULT COURT CRIMINAL PROSECUTION IF THE JUVENILE COURT
DECIDES THAT YOU ARE TO BE TRIED AS AN ADULT.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO TALK TO AN ATTORNEY BEFORE ANSWERING ANY QUESTIONS.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO HAVE AN ATTORNEY PRESENT DURING THE QUESTIONING.

IF YOU CANNOT AFFORD AN ATTORNEY, ONE WILL BE APPOINTED FOR YOU WITHOUT COST IF YOU SO DESIRE.

YOU CAN EXERCISE THESE RIGHTS AT ANY TIME.

DO YOU UNDERSTAND THESE RIGHTS?

I HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THE ABOVE EXPLANATION OF MY CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS AND | UNDERSTAND THESE RIGHTS.

SUBJECT'’S SIGNATURE

| UNDERSTAND MY CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS. | HAVE DECIDED NOT TO EXERCISE THESE RIGHTS AT THIS TIME. ANY STATEMENTS MADE
BY ME ARE MADE FREELY, VOLUNTARILY, AND WITHOUT THREATS OR PROMISES OF ANY KIND.

OFFICER’S SIGNATURE SUBJECT'S SIGNATURE

DATE FTIME LOCATION(s) 2N
18R3

Constitutional rights (Miranda) were read in the field at")"gg‘lﬂburs from the department issued rights card.

P
by SFD Ofc . weils #1203
ATTORNEY REQUESTED ATTORNEY CONTACTED?  TIME: ATTORNEY'S NAME ATTORNEY'S PHONE NO.
[ ves Mno [Jves [Ino [JunasLe

EXPLANATION:

3000-110-196 (R 9/13)

Page 2




WASHINGTON STATE
DUI ARREST REPORT

CASE [ CITATION NUMBER

1500495014

IMPLIED CONSENT WARNING FOR BREATH

WARNING! YOU ARE UNDER ARREST FOR:
(check appropriate box[es])

RCW 46.61.502 OR RCW 46.61.504: Driving or being in actual physical control of a motor vehicle while under the influence of intoxicating
liguor and/or drugs.

D RCW 46.61.503: Being under 21 years of age and driving or being in actual physical control of a motor vehicle after consuming alcohol or
marijuana.

D RCW 46,25.110: Driving a commercial motor vehicle while having alcohol or THC in your system.

FURTHER, YOU ARE NOW BEING ASKED TO SUBMIT TO A TEST OF YOUR BREATH WHICH CONSISTS OF TWO SEPARATE SAMPLES OF YOUR BREATH, TAKEN
INDEPENDENTLY, TO DETERMINE ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION.

1. YOU ARE NOW ADVISED THAT YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO REFUSE THIS BREATH TEST; AND THAT IF YOU REFUSE:

(A) YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE, PERMIT, OR PRIVILEGE TO DRIVE WILL BE REVOKED OR DENIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING FOR AT LEAST ONE
YEAR; AND
(B) YOURREFUSAL TO SUBMIT TO THIS TEST MAY BE USED IN A CRIMINAL TRIAL.

2. YOU ARE FURTHER ADVISED THAT IF YOU SUBMIT TO THIS BREATH TEST, AND THE TEST IS ADMINISTERED, YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE, PERMIT, OR
PRIVILEGE TO DRIVE WILL BE SUSPENDED, REVOKED, OR DENIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING FOR AT LEAST NINETY DAYS IF YOU ARE:

(A) AGE TWENTY-ONE OR OVER AND THE TEST INDICATES THE ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION OF YOUR BREATH IS 0.08 OR MORE, OR THE TEST
INDICATES THE THC CONCENTRATION OF YOUR BLOQD IS 5.00 OR MORE, OR YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF RCW 46.61.502, DRIVING UNDER THE
INFLUENCE, OR RCW 46.61.504, PHYSICAL CONTROL OF A VEHICLE UNDER THE INFLUENCE;

OR

(B) UNDER AGE TWENTY-ONE AND THE TEST INDICATES THE ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION OF YOUR BREATH IS 0.02 OR MORE, OR THE TEST INDICATES
THE THC CONCENTRATION OF YOUR BLOOD IS ABOVE 0.00, OR YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF RCW 46.61.502, DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE, OR
RCW 46.61.504, PHYSICAL CONTROL OF A VEHICLE UNDER THE INFLUENCE,

THE DATAMASTER WILL NOT TEST FOR THC CONCENTRATION IN A BREATH SAMPLE.

3. IF YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE, PERMIT, OR PRIVILEGE TO DRIVE IS SUSPENDED, REVOKED, OR DENIED, YOU MAY BE ELIGIBLE TO IMMEDIATELY APPLY
FOR AN IGNITION INTERLOCK DRIVER'S LICENSE. :

4. YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO ADDITIONAL TESTS ADMINISTERED BY ANY QUALIFIED PERSON OF YOUR OWN CHOOSING.

FOR THOSE NOT DRIVING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF ARREST: IF YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE IS SUSPENDED OR REVOKED, YOUR
COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S LICENSE, IF ANY, WILL BE DISQUALIFIED.

FOR THOSE DRIVING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF ARREST: IF YOU EITHER (A) REFUSE THIS TEST OR (B) SUBMIT TO THIS TEST AND
THE TEST INDICATES AN ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION OF 0.04 OR MORE, OR ANY MEASURABLE AMOUNT OF THC CONCENTRATION, YOU WILL BE
DISQUALIFIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING FROM DRIVING A COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE.

THE DATAMASTER WILL NOT TEST FOR THC CONCENTRATION IN A BREATH SAMPLE.

| HAVE REPIE-;\BOVE STATEMENT TO THE SUBJECT | HAVE READ OR HAVE HAD READ TO ME THE ABOVE STATEMENT(S).
. é&»’éﬁc—'f/ *#//QKCV %&L/‘./(Cﬂ/fe'/(_.
OFFIEER'S SIGNATURE SUBJECT'S SIGNATURE
3/22/)5 //'?0/ EAC
DATE / TIME LOCATION
. o
WILL YOU NOW SUBMIT TO A BREATH TEST? Bves [no j es

Did subject express any confusion regarding the
implied consent wamings? If yes, explain below. |:| YES KINO

At the time of this te.st(s), | was certified to operate the BAC DATAMASTER, the BAC DATAMASTER CDM, and PBT and possessed a valid permit
issued by the State Toxicologist.

DO YOU HAVE ANY FOREIGN MOUTH CHECKED? | 2"° MOUTH CHECK? (If Necessary) | any FOREIGN SUBSTANCES FOUND? EXPLAIN:
SUBSTANCE IN YOUR MOUTH? TIME? / 7 03 TIME?
YES NO
O YES IE/NO Bves [ no 7 ves E<O REMOVED |_| YES NO
B/{observed the subject from the time of the mouth check through the completion of the breath test.
The subject did not vomit, eat, drink, smoke, or place any foreign substance in histher mouth during the observation time.
(1 1 performed the PBT test in accordance with the State Toxicologist's rotocols. PBT READING PBT TIME
(Chapter 448-15 WAC) /V D) /d 7 / —
%KED RELEASED TO:
D PR'D

3000-110-196 (R 9/13) page 3




WASHINGTON STATE
DUI ARREST REPORT
DUI INTERVIEW

CASE / CITATION NUMBER

15009569

1. DO YOU HAV
[J YES NO

.
NY PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS?

13. ANYTHING
[J YES

EXPLAIN:
NO

“CHANICALLY WRONG WITH THE VEHICLE?

2. DO YOU LIMP

14. HAVE YOU BEEN INJURED OR INVOLVED

J YES M‘o

[J YES NO IN ANY COLLISION(S) IN THE PAST 24 HOURS?
ot
3. ARE YOU SICKTINJURED? EXPLAIN: 15. HAVE YOU HAD ANY ALCOHOL TO DRINK IE’I/
[ YES NO SINCE BEING STOPPED / THE COLLISION? O vYEs NO
~

4. UNDER CARE OF A DOCTOR OR DENTIST? 16A. WHAT? 158, HOW MUCH? 16. TIME COLLISION

[ YES NO OCCURRED?

5. ARE YOU DIABETIC J EPILEPTIC? 17. WHERE WERE YOU GOING BEFO‘I:iEﬁG@ED T THE COLLISION?

[ YES NO Aome GRS . /Wayfcm‘/

6. DO YOU TAKEARSULIN? 7. HAVE YOU TAKEN ANY MEDICINES/DRJGS | 18. WITHOUT LOOKING, WHAT TIME DO YOU (AGTUAL TIME]

{1 YES NO IN THE PAST 24 HOURS? [ | YES NO | THINKITIS? o ) .
RANALE ~-R200 [ 909

7A. PRESCRIPTION? 19. WHAT STREET / HIGHWAY WERE YOU ON? 20. DIRECTION OF

YES NO TRAVEL? .
u DO/’) ‘7 [Arow dont Frow
78. NON-PRESCRIPTION? 21 STARTED FROM? 22. TIME STARTED?
ES N e -~
0y 0 7[/0/71 L«)CS-?L/ / O/pn/f Fnoce
) H 7 o P
7C. LAST DOSE? 7D. QUANTITY? ) aialfgpmg T}E WEEK? YA e Rotr T
N ] Mon Tues [dWed [IThurs [CIFd  [JSat  [JSun
7E. COCAINE? MARIJUANAEH/ OTHER? 24. WHAT CITY / COUNTY ARE YOU IN NOW? 25. WHAT 1S THE DATE? _
YES NO YES NO S N 5t
- - Spoliane &)a}h”/z‘m The 271
8. DO YOU HAVE IMPAIRED VISION? 8A. DO YOU WEAR CORREGTIVE 26. HAMEYOU BEEN DRINKING 26A. WHAT HAVE YOU BEEN
LENSES? EE/ ALC@FIOLIC BEVERAGES? RRINKING? __ #
O YES M'NO O YES M'NO YES [] NO SMIBES

8B. WERE YOU WEARING THEM WHEN YOU WERE STOPPED / BEFORE

26B. HOW MUCH?

26C. WHEN DID YQOU START?

IS !
COLLISION? (0 YEs [0 NO one. S[/\o'(’// abovt Vs Lraje
9. WHERE D YOU 9A. DID YOU WORK 10. TIME YOU GOT | 27. WHO HAVE YOU BEEN DRINKING | 28. WHERE WERE YOU DRINKING?
WORK? ﬁoaﬁ /iy = | TODAY? ges OFF WORK? wiTH?  * WSS e’ S o pre F Y ﬁfh s
JBr1tiorls /550 %ﬁ 7/ 43 hade
11. HOURS OF SLEEP LAST NIGHT? | 12. WERE-YOU DRIVING THE VEHICLE? | 29. TIME OF LAST 30. DO YOU BELIEVE YOUR ABILITY TO DRIVE WAS
DRINK? AFFECTED BY YOUR ALCOHOL AND/OR DRUG
YES [ NO USAGE? |y

P

/ /Z Lovr

gyeah”

—
31. HAVE YOU EVER BEEN ARRESTED FOR DUI BEFORE? Erves [CIno  IF YES, HOW MANY TIMES? Lf ( four )
Cd

If drug use indicated, please contact WSP Communications or local DRE after breath test and continue with DUI process.

PRE-ARREST OBSERVATIONS

3

1_ATTITUDE 2_COORDINATION 3_CLOTHES 7 EvES 5_FACIAL 6_ODOROF 7. SPEECH
E?OPERATIVE 0 GooD ?DERLY ?RMAL COLOR '—%’QQ&MS—Q&' O Goob

MOOD SWINGS [??LR SOILED — EXPLAIN WATERY E/NORMAL Pl [;?&R
[ ARGUMENTATIVE POOR [J OTHER: EXPLAIN gyoup\r GEESSHES £ FANT REPETITIVE
[ CRYING O] FUMBLED FOR (1 SHOES (Describe) BLOODSHOT OO PALE 0] MEDIUM O] FAST
O LAUGHING DRIVERSLICENSE | 3/, '€ O | gpupisoiatep | B OTHER: [ SLURRED

] OTHER: : [J STRONG
[J OTHER: : Ao, ) o7~ | OPUPLS Cean= [ OTHER:
P CONSTRICTED
Lans o p—— [1 OTHER:

8. OFFICER'S OPINION (of subjects imparment due | U, SUBJECT'S NATIVE LANGUAGE | 8A. SUBJECT APPEARED TO UNDERSTAND INSTRUCTIONS

to use of alcohol/drugs)

M/ ENGLISH YES [ NO

JsLIGHT [ 0oBVIOUS EXTREME | [] OTHER
9B, INTERPRETERREGUESTED?  EXPLAIN BELOW: NTERPRETER PROVIDED
] YES NO TIME:

10. PASSENGER(S) INFORMATION

3000-110-196 (R 9/13)

Page 4



WASHINGTON STATE

DUI ARREST REPORT RSSO ]
SOBRI??YTESTS |5 00 q56; 4
SURFACE GRADE LIGHTING
[] pavep [ Joraver [Jort  [] Grass Otey [ suGHT ] mODERATE O pavuicHt ] DARK STREET
D OTHER GRADE GRADE LIGHT
THER {1 oTHER
1. HORIZONTAL GAZE NYSTAGMUS (HGN)
]E/I have been trained in the administration of HGN testing and performed the test in accordance with this training.
L R

EQUAL TRACKING Oves [Ono (0 O Lack of smooth pursuit VERTICAL NYSTAgftius [ JYeEs  [Jno

EQUAL PUPILS Oves [Own [] [ noistinctand sustained nystagmus at max deviati

If Resting Nystagmus Is present, please &, ]:| I:] Angle of onset prior to 45 degrees

COMMENTS:

2. WALK AND TURN

/ D Cannot keep/b/élance

D Starts too soon

/ 1/

1% Nine Steps

2™ Nine Steps

S/
Z Stops Wajk(ng / /

N

Miss Hyéi - Tog/ /

\Stegofftine /' /
/

I5es ar

/

4

/ T W A—
DESCRIBE JURN CANQOT DO TWAIN}
/ / o \
/]
7(MENTS: (// / N
3. ONE LEG STAND ! R
\ Sways while balancing /
NS ) Uses arms for balanoe/
4 \ Hopping /
/ \ Puts foot dowg,/
COMMENTS:
F SUPPLEMENTAL TESTS s
ABCS A B C EFGHIJKLMNOPQRS/UVWXYZ
BALANCE NOTES FINGER DEXTERITY NOJES FINGER TO NOSE

3000-110-196 (R 8/13)
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WASHINGTON STATE

I DUl ARREST REPORT CASE  CITATION NUMBER
NARRATIVE | 50095614

Vehicle in Motion (Initial Observation, Observation of Stop):

Personal Contact (Observation of dier, statements, pre-exit, sobriety tests, observalion of the exit, odors, general obseryatfions such as speach, atfitude, clothing, etc.)

v/

Pre-Arrest Screening (Field Sobriety Fésts): \/

Administrative Process (BAC and Disposition):

| certify (declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (RCW 9A.72.085.)

el T S ALE . Cepeio

ﬁrﬁcsa's- SIGNATURE BADGE NUMBER PRINTED NAME OF OFFICER
S(ZD_D ._Spdﬁaho/Sfoﬁ&ht /&/ﬂ 3/23/15
AGENCY ) ’ PLACE SIGNED (city / caunty / state) DATE SIGNED

3000-110-196 (R 9/13) Page 6



WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
BAC DATAMASTER CDM 140031

SOFTWARE VERSION 76043-004 (04/28/04)

MARCH 23, 2015
SIM TEMP 34c +/- .2c: YES
OBSERVATION BEGAN: 19:03
CITATION NUMBER: SECTOR

OPERATOR'S NAME (L/F/M) :
CEDENO/J

; —NAME—(L/R/M) :
ENGLEHARDT/CHAD/

SUBJECT'S DOB: 04/29/1971

EXTERNAL STANDARD BATCH #: 14054

~-- BREATH ANALYSIS ---

BLANK TEST .000
INTERNAL STANDARD VER' D
SUBJECT SAMPLE .267
BLANK TEST —000
EXTERNAL STANDARD .079
BLANK TEST .0
SUBJECT SAMPLE (4§ff%%>
BLANK TEST 000

ALL RESULTS IN g/210L

OPERATOR 4222 (ffi,ézqf§¢@¢:f 7 /Eﬁ;QSV’

e SDPD

19:24
19:25
19:25
19:26
19:27
19:28
19:28
19:29




SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington
DATE: 03/23/2015 REPORT NUMBER: 15-095614

CHARGES REQUESTED: Eluding

DEFENDANT: ENGLEHARDT, CHAD RICHARD. DOB: 04-29-1971 W/M

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S):N/A

DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 03/23/2015 / 1749 hours
LOCATION OF CRIME: N. Magnolia St./ E. Walton Ave.
INVESTIGATOR: J. Cedeno #1218

APPROVED BY: TL

WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #
Lt. J. Walker #216 1100 W. Mallon Ave. 242-8400
Ofc. J. Cedeno #1218 1100 W. Mallon Ave. 242-8400

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: Photographs, statements.

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: DATE: _ TIME:




STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 15-095614

DEFENDANT: ENGLEHARDT, CHAD RICHARD. DOB: 04-29-1971 W/M

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as

follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because:

Lt. J. Walker #216 will testify to the following:

1.

CUE

He is a police lieutenant employed by the City of Spokane, WA and was working
in that capacity, driving an authorized police vehicle equipped with lights and
siren and wearing the police uniform of the day which includes the SPD insignia,
on 03/23/2015 at approximately 1749 hours.

He responded to a report of an officer slumped over the wheel of a gray colored
Crown Victora at Crestline/Joseph.

He observed a vehicle matching this description driving SB on Crestline at
Wellesley driving at a high rate of speed.

He made a U-turn at Rich/Crestline in attempts to stop the vehicle.

He had his emergency lights and sirens activated in an attempt to stop the
vehicle.

The vehicle continued traveling at 60mph in a 30mph zone and was driving in a
reckless manner, causing a great risk to the public.



7. The vehicle continued driving SB on Crestline and made a right turn WB onto
Empire.

8. The vehicle accelerated again and turned NB onto Napa.

9. It then turned WB onto Walton and continued to travel 50mphin a 30mph zone.

10. He continued to attempt to stop the vehicle with lights and sirens activated.

11.The vehicle then stopped at Walton/Magnolia, as it had collided head-on with an
occupied vehicle driving in the roadway. '

12.The driver of the vehicle was revving the engine and the rear tires were spinning
as the driver was attempting to flee and back up.

13.The driver of the vehicle was later determined to be the defendant.

Ofc. J. Cedeno #1218 will testify to the following:

1. He is a police officer employed by the City of Spokane, WA and was working in
that capacity on 03/23/2015 at approximately 1749 hours.

2. He responded to a report of an officer slumped over at the wheel, “99", (officer

needs immediate assistance) at Crestline/Joseph.
Reports indicated that the vehicle had left the scene.
He responded to Magnolia/Walton where the vehicle finally stopped.

'The defendant was the sole occupant in the driver's seat of a running Crown

Victoria that had been pinned between a civilian’s car and a police SUV.

6. The defendant was taken into custody following a standoff with police at his
vehicle.

7. He observed the defendant to have the strong odor of alcoholic beverages
emitting from his body, watery bloodshot eyes, and was repetitive and slurred in
his speech.

8. He asked the defendant post Miranda if he felt he was intoxicated, to which he
said “yes.”

9. He asked the defendant if he was driving the Crown Victoria, to which he said
“yes | was." :

10.He asked the defendant if he felt the alcohol had effected his driving ability, to
which the defendant said “fuck yeah.”

11.He then escorted the defendant back to his patrol car.

12.He observed the defendant to be highly uncoordinated when he was walking and
needed assistance to prevent him from falling.

13.He placed the defendant under arrest for Eluding and searched him incident to
his lawful arrest.

14.He transported the defendant to the SPD BAC and the defendant provided two
breath samples. :

15.The breath samples read: 15t .267, 2":.275.

16.He transported and booked the defendant into the Spokane County Jail for
Eluding and a misdemeanor warrant.

s S0



PC also exists to charge the defendant with DUI and attempted hit-and-run.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

DATE: 3/22/15
PLACE: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON SIGNATURE: 2 (Coecline #1378
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(AGENC Y NAME

SPD

[CROSS REFERENCE NUMBER(S)

INCIDENT NUMBER

15-95614

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION

Eluding

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

Magnolia/Walton.

MONTH

03

0AY

23

2015

INVESTIGATOR

Cedeno #1218

-2 0O

PHOTOGRAPHED BY

Blessing #507

MAWE® LAST, FIRST MIDOLE

RACE

A: ENGLEHART,CHAD,R W

SEX

DoB

04/29/71

F» NUMBER
' 1-2

pHOTO #] THROUGH #10
DESCRIPTION

Above male and facial injury

3-4 Taser probe mark on back

5-6 injury from bean bag round on inside of left leg
7 injury from bean bag round on inside of right leg
8 injury from bean bag round back of right leg
9 taser probe mark on back of left leg

10 photo log

NDIVPIROAOIT D

—— e =D TV e Ml m Albmened A lnalANnaE M2an SL o3 14 AA el T




https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=EvidenceSearch&sear
ch=search&is shared with me=false&case id=95614&title=&category=&date search_type=create&sta
rt date=&end date=&type=&owner id=&owner search=&original owner id=&original owner search
=&status=open&tag name==&flagped status=&search lype=advanced
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NCE.COM

EVI

Erateanl Lilw

Taser Information Report Generated by
Dept. SPOKANE CITY POLICE Name Thomas, Lee
DEPARTMENT
Serial X12000NCE Badge ID 244
Model TASER X26P Local Timezone Pacific Standard Time (UTC -07:00)
Firmware Version Rev. 03.045 Generated On 24 Mar 2015 00:01:04
Device Name X12000NCE
Health Active

Device (X26P)

Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining

[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%])
1 21 Nov 2013 10:08:01 Power Magazine OxFF SIN: Battery capacity: 0%

Change
2 21 Nov 2013 10:08:01 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
3 21 Nov 2013 10:08:01 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
4 21 Nov 2013 10:08:01 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
5 21 Nov 2013 10:08:01 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.020, 3/14/2013
6 21 Nov 2013 10:08:01 Armed 29 0
7 21 Nov 2013 10:08:55 Armed 29 0
8 21 Nov 2013 10:39:06 Power Magazine Manufacturing S/N: DPMO0O  Battery capacily: 67%
Change

9 21 Nov 2013 10:39:06 Armed 27 67
10 21 Nov 2013 10:3%:12 Trigger 5 67
11 21 Nov 2013 10:39:18 Trigger 5 67
12 21 Nov 2013 10:39:24 Trigger 5 67
13 21 Nov 2013 10:39:30 Trigger 5 67
14 21 Nov 2013 10:39:36 Trigger 5 67
15 21 Nov 2013 10:39:42 Trigger 5 67
16 21 Nov 2013 10:39:48 Trigger L} 67
17 21 Nov 2013 10:39:54 Trigger 5 67
18 21 Nov 2013 10:40:00 Trigger 5 67
19 21 Nov 2013 10:40:05 Trigger 15 67
20 21 Nov 2013 10:40:21 Safe 75 36 67
21 21 Nov 2013 10:41:45 Armed 33 96
22 21 Nov 2013 10:41:46 Trigger 5 96
23 21 Nov 2013 10:41:53 Safe 8 32 96
24 21 Nov 2013 10:41:58 Armed 32 96
25 21 Nov 2013 10:42:00 Trigger 5 96
26 21 Nov 2013 10:42:07 Safe 9 33 96




Seq # Local Time Event Duratlon Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] %)
27 21 Nov 2013 10:57:10 UsB Unknown
28 21 Nov 2013 10:57:30 Fimware Updale MC, Rev. 03.041, 4/15/2013
29 21 Nov 2013 10:57:30 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 03.041, 4/16/2013
30 21 Nov 2013 10:57:30 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.020, 3/14/2013
31 21 Nov 2013 10:57:31 Time Sync From '21 Nov 2013 10:57:31' to '21 Nov 2013 10:57:31"
32 22 Jan 2014 15:06:55 Power Magazine Standard  S/N: 145468 Battery capacity: 100%
Change
33 22 Jan 2014 15:08:55 Armed 26 100
34 22 Jan 2014 15:06:57 Safe 2 26 99
35 22 Jan 2014 15:07:00 Armed 25 99
36 22 Jan 2014 16:07:12 Safe 12 26 99
37 22 Jan 2014 15:07:18 Armed 26 99
38 22 Jan 2014 15:07:21 Trigger 5 99
39 22 Jan 2014 15:07:26 Safe 8 28 99
40 22 Jan 2014 15:09:49 Armed 28 99
41 22 Jan 2014 15:09:55 Safe 6 28 99
42 22 Jan 2014 15:09:56 Armed 28 99
43 22 Jan 2014 15:10:00 Safe 4 28 99
44 22 Jan 2014 15:10:03 Armed 28 99
45 22 Jan 2014 15:10:05 Safe 2 28 99
46 22 Jan 2014 15:10:31 Amed 28 99
47 22 Jan 2014 15:10:35 Safe 4 28 99
48 22 Jan 2014 15:10:54 Ammed 28 99
49 22 Jan 2014 15:11:04 Safe 10 28 99
50 22 Jan 2014 15:11:05 Armed 28 99
51 22 Jan 2014 15:11:06 Safe 1 29 99
52 22 Jan 2014 15:59:32 Armed 26 99
53 22 Jan 2014 15:59:33 Safe 1 26 99
54 22 Jan 2014 16:02:33 Armed 24 99
55 22 Jan 2014 16:02:33 Safe 0 25 99
56 22 Jan 2014 16:05:59 Armed 23 99
57 22 Jan 2014 16:06:00 Safe 1 23 99
58 22 Jan 2014 16:06:10 Armed 23 99
59 22 Jan 2014 16:06:11 Safe 1 23 99
60 22 Jan 2014 16:14.08 Armed 24 99
61 22 Jan 2014 16:14:09 Safe 1 24 99
62 22 Jan 2014 16:14:14 Armed 24 99
63 22 Jan 2014 16:14:16 Trigger 4 99
64 22 Jan 2014 16:14:20 Safe 6 24 99




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec} [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%])
65 22 Jan 2014 16:15:22 Armed 25 99
66 22 Jan 2014 16:15:23 Safe 1 25 99
67 22 Jan 2014 16:17:25 Armed 24 99
68 22 Jan 2014 16:17:26 Safe 1 24 99
69 22 Jan 2014 16:18:15 Armed 24 99
70 22 Jan 2014 16:18:16 Safe 1 25 99
71 22 Jan 2014 16:20:11 Ammed 24 99
72 22 Jan 2014 16:20:14 Trigger 5 99
73 22 Jan 2014 16:20:25 Trigger 5 99
74 22 Jan 2014 16:20:31 Safe 20 26 99
75 22 Jan 2014 16:20:48 Amed 26 99
76 22 Jan 2014 16:20:49 Trigger 3 99
77 22 Jan 2014 16:20:52 Safe 4 26 98
78 22 Jan 2014 16:20:56 Armed 26 98
79 22 Jan 2014 16:20:57 Trigger 2 98
80 22 Jan 2014 16:20:59 Safe 3 26 98
81 22 Jan 2014 16:22:04 Armed 26 98
82 22 Jan 2014 16:22:06 Trigger 1 98
83 22 Jan 2014 16:22:07 Safe 3 26 98
84 22 Jan 2014 16:22:10 Armed 25 98
85 22 Jan 2014 16:22:11 Trigger 4 98
B6 22 Jan 2014 16:22:15 Safe 5 26 98
87 22 Jan 2014 16:22:26 Armed 26 98
88 22 Jan 2014 16:22:28 Trigger 2 98
89 22 Jan 2014 16:22:30 Safe 4 26 98
90 22 Jan 2014 16:22:35 Armed 26 98
91 22 Jan 2014 16:22:36 Trigger 5 98
92 22 Jan 2014 16:22:42 Safe 7 27 98
93 22 Jan 2014 16:26:54 Armed 25 98
94 22 Jan 2014 16:26:54 Safe 0 25 98
95 22 Jan 2014 16:28:01 Armed 25 98
96 22 Jan 2014 16:28:01 Safe 0 26 98
97 22 Jan 2014 16:30:19 Armed 26 98
98 22 Jan 2014 16:30:20 Trigger 5 98
99 22 Jan 2014 16:30:28 Safe 9 27 98
100 22 Jan 2014 16:39:26 Armed 26 98
101 22 Jan 2014 16:39:26 Trigger 5 98
102 22 Jan 2014 16:39:31 Safe 5 26 98
103 22 Jan 2014 17:26:05 Armed 23 98




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%;
104 22 Jan 2014 17:26.07 Safe 2 23 98
105 22 Jan 2014 17:26:12 Armed 24 98
106 22 Jan 2014 17:26:14 Safe 2 24 98
107 23 Jan 2014 15:39:44 Armed 25 98
108 23 Jan 2014 15:39:45 Safe 1 25 98
109 23 Jan 2014 15:39:46 Armed 26 98
110 23 Jan 2014 15:39:47 Safe 1 25 98
111 24 Jan 2014 02:00:48 Armed 20 98
112 24 Jan 2014 02:00:50 Safe 2 20 98
113 24 Jan 2014 02:23:13 Armed 22 98
114 24 Jan 2014 02:23:13 Safe 0 22 98
115 29 Jan 2014 15:41:13 Armed 25 98
116 29 Jan 2014 15:41:13 Safe 0 25 98
117 30 Jan 2014 14:53:35 Armed 26 98
118 30 Jan 2014 14:54:01 Safe 26 26 98
119 31 Jan 2014 14:51:44 Armed 25 98
120 31 Jan 2014 14:51:45 Safe 1 25 98
121 01 Feb 2014 15:42:58 Armed 25 98
122 01 Feb 2014 15:42:58 Safe 0 25 98
123 02 Feb 2014 15:53:01 Armed 25 98
124 02 Feb 2014 15:53:03 Safe 2 25 98
125 02 Feb 2014 15:53:03 Armed 25 98
126 02 Feb 2014 15:53:04 Trigger 1 98
127 02 Feb 2014 15:63:04 Safe 1 25 98
128 09 Feb 2014 15:47:55 Armed 25 98
129 09 Feb 2014 15:47:57 Trigger 1 98
130 09 Feb 2014 15:47:57 Safe 2 25 98
131 10 Feb 2014 15:45:14 Armed 25 98
132 10 Feb 2014 15:45:15 Safe 1 25 98
133 11 Feb 2014 15:44:06 Ammed 25 a8
134 11 Feb 2014 15:44:06 Safe 0 25 98
135 17 Feb 2014 15:39:41 Armed 25 98
136 17 Feb 2014 15:39:45 Trigger 1 98
137 17 Feb 2014 15:39:46 Safe 5 25 98
138 17 Feb 2014 15:49:55 USB Unknown
139 17 Feb 2014 15:50:00 Time Sync From '17 Feb 2014 15:50:00" fo ‘17 Feb 2014 15:53:16'
140 17 Feb 2014 15:53:40 Firmware Update CAM, Rev. 01.021, 11/19/2013
141 17 Feb 2014 15:53:45 Firmware Updalte FW Bundle, Rev. 03.045, 12/3/2013
142 17 Feb 2014 15:53:45 Firmware Update MC, Rev. 03.045, 12/2/2013




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celslus] [%]
143 17 Feb 2014 15:53:45 Firmware Updale LDR, Rev. 03.045, 12/2/2013
144 17 Feb 2014 15:53:52 Time Sync From '17 Feb 2014 15:53:52' to '17 Feb 2014 15:53.52'
145 18 Feb 2014 15:50:05 Armed 25 98
146 18 Feb 2014 15:50:06 Safe 1 25 98
147 20 Feb 2014 15:51:53 Armmed 24 98
148 20 Feb 2014 15:51:53 Safe 0 25 98
149 20 Feb 2014 19:24:01 Armed 21 98
150 20 Feb 2014 19:24:29 Safe 28 23 97
151 26 Feb 2014 15:50:29 Armed 24 97
152 26 Feb 2014 15:50:30 Safe 1 25 97
153 27 Feb 2014 00:26:34 Armed 28 97
154 27 Feb 2014 00:26:39 Safe 5 27 97
185 27 Feb 2014 02:42:06 Amed 22 97
156 27 Feb 2014 02:42:07 Safe 1 22 97
157 27 Feb 2014 15:52:28 Armed 25 97
158 27 Feb 2014 15:52:29 Safe 1 25 97
159 28 Feb 2014 15:49:51 Armed 25 97
160 28 Feb 2014 15:49:51 Safe 0 25 97
161 01 Mar 2014 03:02:32 Armed 26 97
162 01 Mar 2014 03:02:34 Safe 2 26 97
163 01 Mar 2014 03:02:38 Armed 26 97
164 01 Mar 2014 03:02:39 Safe 1 26 97
165 01 Mar 2014 15:45:47 Armed 24 97
166 01 Mar 2014 15:45:49 Safe 2 24 97
167 02 Mar 2014 15:47:12 Armed 25 97
168 02 Mar 2014 15:47:12 Safe 0 25 97
169 02 Mar 2014 19:02:13 Armed 25 97
170 02 Mar 2014 19:02:13 Safe 0 26 97
171 07 Mar 2014 15:37:08 Armed 25 97
172 07 Mar 2014 15:37:09 Safe 1 25 97
173 07 Mar 2014 15:37:10 Armed 25 97
174 07 Mar 2014 15:37:11 Safe 1 25 97
175 08 Mar 2014 15:42:28 Armed 25 97
176 08 Mar 2014 15:42:31 Trigger 1 97
177 08 Mar 2014 15:42:31 Safe 3 25 97
178 09 Mar 2014 04:26:18 Armed 27 97
179 09 Mar 2014 04:26:21 Safe 3 28 97
180 09 Mar 2014 15:51:44 Armed 25 97
181 09 Mar 2014 15:51:44 Safe 0 25 97




Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
182 10 Mar 2014 15:52:43 Armed 25 97
183 10 Mar 2014 15:52:44 Safe 1 26 97
184 11 Mar 2014 15:52:01 Armed 25 97
185 11 Mar 2014 15:52:02 Safe 1 25 97
186 17 Mar 2014 15:38:27 Armed 25 97
187 17 Mar 2014 15:38:27 Safe 0 25 97
188 18 Mar 2014 02:50:54 Armed 23 97
189 18 Mar 2014 02:50:55 Safe 1 23 97
190 18 Mar 2014 02:50:56 Armed 23 97
191 18 Mar 2014 02:50:58 Safe 2 23 97
192 18 Mar 2014 15:55:48 Armed 24 97
193 18 Mar 2014 15:55:49 Safe 1 25 97
194 19 Mar 2014 15:51:22 Armed 25 97
195 19 Mar 2014 15:51:23 Safe 1 25 97
196 20 Mar 2014 02:29:44 Armed 21 97
197 20 Mar 2014 02:29:47 Safe 3 21 97
198 20 Mar 2014 02:29:50 Armed 22 97
199 20 Mar 2014 02:29:51 Safe 1 22 97
200 20 Mar 2014 15:51:562 Armed 24 97
201 20 Mar 2014 15:51:53 Safe 1 25 97
202 05 Apr 2014 15:41:05 Armed 25 97
203 05 Apr 2014 15:41:.07 Safe 2 24 97
204 06 Apr 2014 15:34:48 Armed 25 97
205 06 Apr 2014 15:34:49 Safe 1 26 97
206 08 Apr 2014 15:38:25 Armed 26 97
207 08 Apr 2014 15:38:25 Safe 0 26 97
208 24 Apr 2014 15:53:06 Armed 25 97
209 24 Apr 2014 15:53.08 Safe 2 25 97
210 25 Apr 2014 15:55:29 Armed 25 97
211 25 Apr 2014 15:55:30 Safe 1 25 97
212 26 Apr 2014 15:52:02 Armed 25 97
213 26 Apr 2014 15:52:02 Safe 0 25 97
214 03 May 2014 15:45:18 Armed 26 97
215 03 May 2014 15:45:19 Safe 1 26 97
216 04 May 2014 15:46:52 Armed 26 97
217 04 May 2014 15:46:52 Safe 0 26 97
218 05 May 2014 02:50:56 Armed 25 97
219 05 May 2014 02:50:56 Safe 0 25 97
220 05 May 2014 15:52:10 Armed 25 97




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
221 05 May 2014 15:52:11 Safe 1 25 97
222 12 May 2014 15:47:59 Armed 26 97
223 12 May 2014 15:47:59 Safe 0 26 97
224 13 May 2014 15:53:21 Ammed 26 97
225 13 May 2014 15:53:22 Trigger 1 97
226 13 May 2014 15:53:22 Safe 1 28 97
227 14 May 2014 15:52:43 Armed 26 97
228 14 May 2014 15:52:44 Safe 1 26 97
229 15 May 2014 15:52:39 Armed 26 97
230 15 May 2014 15:52:39 Safe 0 27 97
231 17 May 2014 17:13:12 Armed 26 97
232 17 May 2014 17:13:13 Safe 1 26 97
233 21 May 2014 15:39:29 Armed 27 97
234 21 May 2014 15:39:30 Trigger 1 97
235 21 May 2014 15:39:31 Safe 2 26 97
236 22 May 2014 15:17:01 Armed 26 97
237 22 May 2014 15:17:01 Safe 0 26 97
238 24 May 2014 15:35:52 Armed 26 97
239 24 May 2014 15:35:52 Safe 0 26 97
240 25 May 2014 15:51:12 Ammed 26 97
241 25 May 2014 15:51:13 Safe 1 26 97
242 25 May 2014 23:34:47 Armed 29 97
243 25 May 2014 23:34:52 Safe 5 29 97
244 09 Jun 2014 15:47:41 Armed 25 97
245 09 Jun 2014 15:47:42 Safe 1 27 97
246 10 Jun 2014 15:44:36 Armed 26 97
247 10 Jun 2014 15:44:38 Trigger 1 97
248 10 Jun 2014 15:44:39 Safe 3 26 97
249 11 Jun 2014 156:50:38 Armed 26 97
250 11 Jun 2014 15:50:38 Safe 0 27 97
251 12 Jun 2014 16:37:13 Armed 26 97
252 12 Jun 2014 16:37:13 Safe 0 26 97
253 18 Jun 2014 15:47:56 Armed 25 97
254 18 Jun 2014 15:47:57 Safe 1 25 97
255 19 Jun 2014 15:51:24 Armed 26 97
256 19 Jun 2014 15:51:24 Safe 0 26 97
257 20 Jun 2014 15:53:38 Armed 26 97
258 20 Jun 2014 15:53:39 Safe 1 26 97
259 21 Jun 2014 15:50:11 Armed 26 97




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type) [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] {%]
260 21 Jun 2014 15:50:12 Safe 1 26 97
261 22 Jun 2014 15:49:52 Armed 26 97
262 22 Jun 2014 15:49:53 Safe 1 26 97
263 28 Jun 2014 15:44:44 Armed 26 97
264 28 Jun 2014 15:44:45 Safe 1 26 97
265 29 Jun 2014 15:46:04 Armed 25 97
266 29 Jun 2014 15:46:04 Safe 0 26 97
267 30 Jun 2014 15:50:38 Armed 26 97
268 30 Jun 2014 15:50:38 Safe 0 26 97
269 09 Jul 2014 01:00:19 Armed 31 97
270 09 Jut 2014 01:00:19 Safe 0 31 97
271 09 Jul 2014 01:00:27 Armed 31 97
272 09 Jul 2014 01:00:27 Safe 0 3 97
273 09 Jul 2014 15:46:41 Armed 26 97
274 09 Jul 2014 15:46:42 Safe 1 26 97
275 10 Jul 2014 15:48:16 Amed 26 97
276 10 Jul 2014 15:48:17 Safe 1 26 97
277 16 Jul 2014 15:48:48 Armed 26 97
278 16 Jul 2014 15:48:40 Safe 1 26 97
279 17 Jul 2014 15:47:43 Armed 26 97
280 17 Jul 2014 15:47:45 Safe 2 26 97
281 18 Jul 2014 15:49:44 Armed 26 97
282 18 Jul 2014 15:49:45 Safe 1 26 97
283 19 Jul 2014 15:44:23 Armed 26 97
284 19 Jui 2014 15:44:23 Safe 0 27 97
285 19 Jul 2014 21:39:30 Armed 32 97
286 19 Jul 2014 21:39:31 Safe 1 32 97
287 20 Jul 2014 15:40:08 Armed 26 97
288 20 Jul 2014 15:40:08 Safe 0 26 97
289 20 Jul 2014 15:40:09 Amed 27 97
290 20 Jul 2014 15:40:10 Trigger 1 97
291 20 Jul 2014 15:40:10 Safe 1 26 97
292 26 Jul 2014 15:39:09 Armed 26 7
293 26 Jul 2014 15:39:10 Safe 1 26 97
294 27 Jul 2014 15:42:34 Armed 26 97
295 27 Jul 2014 15:42:35 Safe 1 26 97
296 29 Jul 2014 15:48:04 Armed 26 97
297 29 Jul 2014 15:48:07 Trigger 1 97
298 29 Jul 2014 15:48:07 Safe 3 26 97




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celslus) %)
299 03 Aug 2014 06:44:03 Armed 26 97
300 03 Aug 2014 06:44:03 Safe 0 26 97
301 04 Aug 2014 15:46:58 Ammed 26 97
302 04 Aug 2014 15:46:59 Safe 1 26 97
303 05 Aug 2014 15:48:38 Armed 26 97
304 05 Aug 2014 15:48:39 Safe 1 26 97
305 06 Aug 2014 15:48:30 Armed 26 97
306 06 Aug 2014 15:48:31 Trigger 1 97
307 06 Aug 2014 15:48:31 Safe 1 26 97
308 07 Aug 2014 15:49:26 Armed 26 97
309 07 Aug 2014 15:49:27 Safe 1 26 97
310 23 Aug 2014 15:47:17 Armed 26 97
3N 23 Aug 2014 15:47:17 Safe 0 26 97
312 24 Aug 2014 15:37:25 Armed 25 97
313 24 Aug 2014 15:37:25 Safe 0 26 97
314 25 Aug 2014 15:42:32 Armed 26 97
315 25 Aug 2014 15:42:32 Safe 0 26 97
316 26 Aug 2014 15:45:53 Armed 26 97
317 26 Aug 2014 15:45:54 Safe 1 26 97
318 27 Aug 2014 02:43:42 Armed 28 97
319 27 Aug 2014 02:43:43 Safe 1 28 97
320 01 Sep 2014 15:41:55 Armed 26 97
321 01 Sep 2014 15:41:56 Safe 1 26 97
322 02 Sep 2014 15:40:40 Armed 26 97
323 02 Sep 2014 15:40:40 Safe 0 26 97
324 03 Sep 2014 16:18:56 Armed 25 97
325 03 Sep 2014 16:18:56 Safe 0 26 97
326 04 Sep 2014 15:46:32 Armed 26 97
327 04 Sep 2014 15:46:33 Safe 1 26 97
328 04 Sep 2014 15:46:36 Armed 25 97
329 04 Sep 2014 15:48:37 Safe 1 26 97
330 04 Sep 2014 21:18:35 Armed 28 97
331 04 Sep 2014 21:18:36 Safe 1 29 97
332 04 Sep 2014 21:18:37 Armed 28 97
333 04 Sep 2014 21:18:38 Safe 1 28 97
334 04 Sep 2014 21:18:39 Armed 28 97
335 04 Sep 2014 21:18:40 Safe 1 29 97
336 04 Sep 2014 21:18:41 Armed 29 97
337 04 Sep 2014 21:18:42 Safe 1 28 97




Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
338 20 Sep 2014 15:41:47 Armed 26 97
339 20 Sep 2014 15:41:48 Safe 1 26 97
340 22 Sep 2014 15:44.07 Armed 26 97
341 22 Sep 2014 15:44:08 Safe 1 26 97
342 23 Sep 2014 16:17:28 Armed 26 97
343 23 Sep 2014 16:17:29 Safe 1 26 a7
344 29 Sep 2014 15:34:02 Armed 25 97
345 29 Sep 2014 15:34:03 Trigger 1 97
346 29 Sep 2014 15:34:04 Safe 2 26 97
347 29 Sep 2014 15:34:11 Armed 26 97
348 29 Sep 2014 15:34:12 Safe 1 25 97
349 01 Ocl 2014 15:43:04 Armed 26 97
350 01 Oct 2014 15:43:04 Safe 0 25 97
351 08 Oct 2014 15:41:45 Armed 26 97
352 08 Oct 2014 15:41:46 Safe 1 26 97
353 09 Oct 2014 15:47:50 Armed 26 97
354 09 Oct 2014 15:47.50 Safe 0 26 97
355 10 Ocl 2014 15:42:44 Armed 26 97
356 10 Oct 2014 15:42:44 Trigger 1 97
357 10 Oct 2014 15:42:45 Safe 1 26 97
358 11 Ocl 2014 15:45:06 Armed 26 97
359 11 Oct 2014 15:45:06 Safe 0 26 97
360 11 Oct 2014 15:45:07 Armed 25 97
361 11 Oct 2014 15:45:09 Safe 2 26 97
362 12 Oct 2014 15:46:31 Armed 25 97
363 12 Oct 2014 15:46:32 Safe 1 26 97
364 17 Oct 2014 11:43:08 Armed 21 97
365 17 Oct 2014 11:43:09 Trigger 1 97
366 17 Oct 2014 11:43:09 Safe 1 21 97
367 17 Oct 2014 11:51:39 Armed 21 97
368 17 Oct 2014 11:51:42 Trigger 1 97
369 17 Oct 2014 11:51:42 Safe 3 21 97
370 17 Oct 2014 21:18:45 Armed 16 97
371 17 Oct 2014 21:18:47 Safe 2 15 97
372 18 Oct 2014 14:59:51 Armed 21 97
373 18 Oct 2014 14:59:51 Trigger 1 97
374 18 Oct 2014 14:59:52 Safe 1 21 97
375 19 Oct 2014 15:38:13 Armed 25 97
376 19 Oct 2014 15:38:14 Trigger 1 97

10



Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
377 19 Oct 2014 15:38:15 Safe 2 25 97
378 20 Oct 2014 01:25:30 Armed 28 97
379 20 Oct 2014 01:45:33 Power Save Mode 20 Min Weapon Timer
380 20 Oct 2014 02:11:33 Power Save Mode Exit
381 20 Ocl 2014 18:24:52 Armed 26 94
382 20 Oct 2014 18:24:52 Trigger 1 94
383 20 Oct 2014 18:24:53 Safe 1 25 94
384 22 Oct 2014 00:20:22 Armed 30 94
385 22 Oct 2014 00:21:14 Safe 52 33 94
386 27 Oct 2014 15:45:08 Armed 25 94
387 27 Oct 2014 15:45:09 Safe 1 25 94
388 28 Ocl 2014 15:43:39 Armed 24 94
389 28 Ocl 2014 15:43:39 Safe 0 25 94
390 29 Oct 2014 15:43:03 Armed 25 94
391 29 Oct 2014 15:43:04 Trigger 1 94
392 29 Oct 2014 15:43:04 Safe 1 25 94
393 30 Oct 2014 15:45:51 Armed 25 94
394 30 Oct 2014 15:45:52 Safe 1 25 94
395 05 Nov 2014 15:36:91 Armmed 25 94
396 05 Nov 2014 15:36:54 Trigger 1 94
397 05 Nov 2014 15:36:55 Safe 4 25 94
398 06 Nov 2014 15:38:40 Armed 25 94
399 06 Nov 2014 15:38:41 Safe 1 25 94
400 07 Nov 2014 15:46:45 Armed 26 94
401 07 Nov 2014 15:46:46 Safe 1 26 94
402 08 Nov 2014 15:39:44 Armed 26 94
403 08 Nov 2014 15:39:45 Trigger 1 94
404 08 Nov 2014 15:39:45 Safe 1 27 94
405 09 Nov 2014 15:40:01 Armed 26 94
406 09 Nov 2014 15:40:01 Safe 0 27 94
407 15 Nov 2014 15:47:14 Armed 26 94
408 15 Nov 2014 15:47:14 Safe 0 25 94
409 15 Nov 2014 15:47:16 Armed 26 94
410 15 Nov 2014 15:47:16 Trigger 1 94
411 15 Nov 2014 15:47:17 Safe 1 26 94
412 16 Nov 2014 15:45:46 Armed 26 94
413 16 Nov 2014 15:45:46 Safe o] 26 94
414 17 Nov 2014 15:41:43 Armed 26 94
415 17 Nov 2014 15:41:44 Safe 1 26 94
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type) [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
416 24 Nov 2014 15:39:58 Armed 24 94
417 24 Nov 2014 15:40:00 Trigger 1 94
418 24 Nov 2014 15:40:01 Safe 3 25 94
419 25 Nov 2014 15:35:14 Armed 24 94
420 25 Nov 2014 15:35:14 Safe 0 24 94
421 26 Nov 2014 02:21:04 Armed 23 94
422 26 Nov 2014 02:21:05 Safe 1 24 94
423 26 Nov 2014 15:45:51 Armed 24 94
424 26 Nov 2014 15:45:52 Trigger 1 94
425 26 Nov 2014 15:45:52 Safe 1 25 94
426 27 Nov 2014 15:41:51 Armed 25 94
427 27 Nov 2014 15:41:51 Safe 0 24 94
428 28 Nov 2014 15:34:12 Amed 25 94
429 28 Nov 2014 15:34:13 Trigger 1 94
430 28 Nov 2014 15:34:13 Safe 1 25 94
431 29 Nov 2014 03:11:19 Armed 26 94
432 29 Nov 2014 03:11:21 Safe 2 .27 94
433 03 Dec 2014 15:45:24 Armed 24 94
434 03 Dec 2014 15:45:24 Safe 0 25 94
435 04 Dec 2014 15:35:22 Armed 25 94
436 04 Dec 2014 15:35:23 Safe 1 25 94
437 06 Dec 2014 15:37:28 Armed 25 94
438 06 Dec 2014 15:37:29 Trigger 1 94
439 06 Dec 2014 15:37:29 Safe 1 24 94
440 06 Dec 2014 15:37:30 Armed 25 94
441 06 Dec 2014 15:37:31 Safe 1 25 94
442 07 Dec 2014 15:41:52 Armed 24 94
443 07 Dec 2014 15:41:53 Safe 1 25 94
444 14 Dec 2014 15:38:49 Armed 24 94
445 14 Dec 2014 15:38:51 Trigger 1 94
446 14 Dec 2014 15:38:51 Safe 2 24 94
447 16 Dec 2014 15:39:38 Armed 25 94
448 16 Dec 2014 15:39:39 Safe 1 26 94
449 22 Dec 2014 15:41:12 Armed 24 94
450 22 Dec 2014 15:41:13 Trigger 1 94
451 22 Dec 2014 15:41:14 Safe 2 24 94
452 23 Dec 2014 15:34:56 Armed 25 94
453 23 Dec 2014 15:34:57 Safe 1 25 94
454 24 Dec 2014 15:40:49 Armed 25 94
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remalning
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
455 24 Dec 2014 15:40:50 Safe 1 25 94
456 25 Dec 2014 15:45:28 Armed 24 94
457 25 Dec 2014 15:45:28 Safe 0 25 94
458 26 Dec 2014 15:41:43 Armed 24 94
459 26 Dec 2014 15:41:44 Safe 1 25 94
460 31 Dec 2014 15:33:34 Armed 25 94
461 31 Dec 2014 15:33:35 Safe 1 25 94
462 01 Jan 2015 15:41:46 Armed 25 94
463 01 Jan 2015 15:41:46 Safe 0 25 94
464 02 Jan 2015 23:03:58 Armed 23 94
465 02 Jan 2015 23:06:01 Safe 123 26 94
466 03 Jan 2015 15:40:42 Armed 25 94
487 03 Jan 2015 15:40:42 Safe 0 24 94
468 04 Jan 2015 15:39:28 Armed 24 94
469 04 Jan 2016 15:39:28 Safe 0 24 94
470 05 Jan 2015 02:24:22 Armed 20 94
471 05 Jan 2015 02:24:22 Trigger 1 94
472 05 Jan 2015 02:24:23 Safe 1 21 94
473 09 Jan 2015 15:27:59 Armed 24 94
474 09 Jan 2015 15:27:59 Safe 0 24 94
475 10 Jan 2015 15:24:40 Armed 24 94
476 10 Jan 2015 15:24:40 Trigger 1 94
477 10 Jan 2015 15:24:41 Safe 1 25 94
478 10 Jan 2015 15:24:44 Armed 24 94
479 10 Jan 2015 15:24:45 Safe 1 25 94
480 11 Jan 2015 15:40:29 Armed 24 94
481 11 Jan 2015 15:40:29 Safe 0 24 94
482 12 Jan 2015 15:40:11 Armed 25 94
483 12 Jan 2015 15:40:12 Safe 1 24 94
484 13 Jan 2015 15:32:30 Amed 24 94
485 13 Jan 2015 15:32:30 Safe 0 25 94
486 18 Jan 2015 15:08:47 Armed 24 94
487 18 Jan 2015 15:08:48 Safe 1 25 94
488 24 Jan 2015 15:21:17 Armed 25 94
489 24 Jan 2015 15:21:18 Safe 1 25 94
490 25 Jan 2015 15:28:02 Armed 25 94
491 25 Jan 2015 15:28:03 Safe 1 26 94
492 25 Jan 2015 15:28:04 Armed 25 94
493 25 Jan 2015 15:28:04 Safe 0 25 94
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
494 25 Jan 2015 15:28:05 Armed 25 94
495 25 Jan 2015 15:28:06 Safe 1 25 94
496 26 Jan 2015 15:30:30 Armed 24 94
497 26 Jan 2015 15:30:30 Safe 0 25 94
498 27 Jan 2015 15:21:04 Armed 24 94
498 27 Jan 2015 15:21:05 Safe 1 25 94
500 02 Feb 2015 15:20:53 Armed 24 94
501 02 Feb 2015 15:20:53 Safe 0 25 94
502 03 Feb 2015 15:18:23 Armed 25 94
503 03 Feb 2015 15:18:24 Safe 1 25 94
504 04 Feb 2015 15:45:29 Armed 25 94
505 04 Feb 2015 15:45:30 Safe 1 24 94
506 04 Feb 2015 15:45:37 Armed 25 94
507 04 Feb 2015 15:45:39 Safe 2 25 94
508 05 Feb 2015 15:25:35 Armed 24 94
509 05 Feb 2015 15:25:37 Safe 2 25 94
510 05 Feb 2015 15:25:39 Armed 24 94
511 05 Feb 2015 15:25:43 Trigger 1 94
512 05 Feb 2015 15:25:43 Safe 4 25 94
513 06 Feb 2015 15:25:16 Armed 25 94
514 06 Feb 2015 15:25:16 Safe 0 25 94
515 11 Feb 2015 15:27:52 Armed 25 94
516 11 Feb 2015 15:27:54 Safe 2 25 94
517 12 Feb 2015 15:10:04 Armed 24 94
518 12 Feb 2015 15:10:05 Safe 1 25 94
519 13 Feb 2015 15:23:53 Armed 25 94
520 13 Feb 2015 15:23:53 Safe 0 25 94
521 14 Feb 2015 15:35:26 Armed 24 94
522 14 Feb 2015 15:35:26 Safe o] 24 94
523 15 Feb 2015 15:08:06 Armed 25 94
524 15 Feb 2015 15:08:06 Safe 0 25 94
525 21 Feb 2015 14:59:12 Armed 25 94
526 21 Feb 2015 14:59:12 Safe 0 24 94
527 22 Feb 2015 15:08:00 Armed 24 94
528 22 Feb 2015 15:08:00 Safe 4] 25 94
529 23 Feb 2015 15:24:48 Armed 25 94
530 23 Feb 2015 15:24:48 Safe 0 25 94
531 24 Feb 2015 15:25:51 Armed 25 94
532 24 Feb 2015 15:25:52 Safe 1 25 94

14



Seq# Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type} [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius] [%]
533 02 Mar 2015 15:31:16 Armed 24 94
534 02 Mar 2015 15:31:17 Safe 1 25 94
535 02 Mar 2015 15:31:23 Amed 25 94
536 02 Mar 2015 15:31:23 Safe 0 24 94
537 03 Mar 2015 15:16:34 Armed 25 94
538 03 Mar 2015 15:16:35 Trigger 1 94
539 03 Mar 2015 15:16:35 Safe 1 25 94
540 04 Mar 2015 15:40:39 Armed 24 94
541 04 Mar 2015 15:40:40 Safe 1 25 94
542 04 Mar 2015 18:51:15 Armed 22 94
543 04 Mar 2015 18:51:15 Safe 0 23 94
-544 05 Mar 2015 00:24:15 Armed 27 94
545 05 Mar 2015 00:24:15 Safe 0 27 94
546 05 Mar 2015 00:30:27 Armed 26 94
547 05 Mar 2015 00:30:28 Trigger 5 94
548 05 Mar 2015 00:30:35 Safe 8 27 94
549 05 Mar 2015 00:36:18 Armed 26 94
550 05 Mar 2015 00:36:18 Safe 0 27 94
651 05 Mar 2015 00:36:19 Armed 26 94
552 05 Mar 2015 00:36:20 Safe 1 26 94
553 05 Mar 2015 00:36:26 Armed 26 94
554 05 Mar 2015 00:36:29 Trigger 5 94 |
555 05 Mar 2015 00:36:35 Trigger 1 94
556 05 Mar 2015 00:36:35 Safe 9 27 93
557 05 Mar 2015 00:36:46 Armed 27 93
558 05 Mar 2015 00:36:46 Safe 0 27 93
559 05 Mar 2015 00:38:56 Armed 26 93
560 05 Mar 2015 00:38:56 Trigger 5 93
561 05 Mar 2015 00:39:01 Safe 5 26 93
562 05 Mar 2015 00:39:05 Armed 26 93
563 05 Mar 2015 00:39:06 Trigger 5 93
564 05 Mar 2015 00:39:12 Safe 7 27 93
565 05 Mar 2015 00:39:21 Ammed 27 93
566 05 Mar 2015 00:39:21 Safe 0 27 93
567 05 Mar 2015 00:39:55 Armed 27 93
568 05 Mar 2015 00:39:56 Trigger 2 93
569 05 Mar 2015 00:39:57 Safe 2 27 93
570 05 Mar 2015 00:40:01 Armed 27 93
571 05 Mar 2015 00:40:02 Trigger 5 93
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[dd:mm::yyyy Hr:min:Sec] [Event Type] [Seconds] [Degrees Celsius) %]
572 05 Mar 2015 00:40:08 Safe 7 28 93
573 05 Mar 2015 00:40:38 Armed 27 93
574 05 Mar 2015 00:40:39 Trigger 2 93
575 05 Mar 2015 00:40:41 Safe 3 27 93
576 05 Mar 2015 00:40:46 Armed 27 93
577 05 Mar 2015 00:40:46 Trigger 5 93
578 05 Mar 2015 00:40:52 Safe 6 27 93
579 05 Mar 2015 00:41:08 Armed 27 93
580 05 Mar 2015 00:41:09 Safe 1 27 93
581 05 Mar 2015 16:33:08 Armed 25 93
582 05 Mar 2015 15:33:06 Safe 0 25 93
583 11 Mar 2015 15:29:55 Armed 25 a3
584 11 Mar 2015 15:29:56 Safe 1 26 93
585 12 Mar 2015 02:31:30 Armed 27 93
586 12 Mar 2015 02:31:35 Safe 5 27 93
587 12 Mar 2015 15:28:59 Armed 26 93
588 12 Mar 2015 156:29:00 Trigger 1 93
589 12 Mar 2015 15:29:00 Safe 1 28 93
590 13 Mar 2015 15:33:50 Armed 25 93
591 13 Mar 2015 15:33:51 Safe 1 26 93
592 14 Mar 2015 15:26:52 Armed 25 93
593 14 Mar 2015 15:26:54 Trigger 1 93
594 14 Mar 2015 15:26:55 Safe 3 26 93
595 15 Mar 2015 15:22:45 Armed 25 93
596 15 Mar 2015 15:22:45 Safe 0 25 93
597. 23 Mar 2015 15:19:58 Armed 24 93
598 23 Mar 2015 15:19:59 Trigger 1 93
599 23 Mar 2015 15:20:00 Safe 2 25 93
600 23 Mar 2015 17:58:30 Armmed 27 93
601t 23 Mar 2015 17:58:32 Trigger 5 93
602 23 Mar 2015 17:58:40 Trigger 5 92
603 23 Mar 2015 17:58:45 Sale 15 28 92
604 23 Mar 2015 23:43:14 usB Unknown
605 23 Mar 2015 23:43:15 Time Sync From '23 Mar 2015 23:43:15' {0 '23 Mar 2015 23:57:05'
606 23 Mar 2015 23:57:51 Time Sync From '23 Mar 2015 23:57:51" to '23 Mar 2015 23:57:49
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